

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, December 6, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 


COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 


I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting, or
May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present.


II. When Speaking to the City Council Please:
• Clearly State Your Name and Address.
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal attacks on staff or Council.
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum.


III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will
be Allowed.


IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members.


V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the
Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers.


(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting. *


Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov 


AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


2. BRIGHT SPOT: CITY ATTORNEY RETIREMENT


1



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





3. APPROVAL OF COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES


A. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 1, 2022 REGULAR
COUNCIL MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON
NOVEMBER 18, 2022


B. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 1, 2022 EXECUTIVE
SESSION 


C. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 8, 2022 SPECIAL COUNCIL
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON NOVEMBER 18,
2022


D. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 8, 2022 EXECUTIVE
SESSION 


E. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 15, 2022 REGULAR
COUNCIL MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON
NOVEMBER 30, 2022


F. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE NOVEMBER 15, 2022 EXECUTIVE
SESSION 


4. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS


5. COMMUNICATIONS


A. From Persons Present


6. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS


A. Consent


1. Establish December 20, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of:


a. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 50 for Antojitos Shiwas, LLC dba 
Antojitos Shiwas, Located at 611 West Collins.


2. Establish February 21, 2023, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of:


a. Annual Renewal of all City of Casper Liquor Licenses for Licensing Period 
April 1, 2023 through March 31, 2024. 


2







7. PUBLIC HEARINGS


A. Minute Action


1. Transfer of Ownership for Retail Liquor License No. 37 From Charger Holdings,
LLC d/b/a Yellowstone Garage Located at 355 West Yellowstone to 307 Repair, Inc.
d/b/a Yellowstone Garage Bar and Grill, Located at 355 West Yellowstone.


2. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 49 for MW KW Corp. d/b/a Little Shop of
Burgers, Located at 1040 North Center Street.


8. SECOND READING ORDINANCES


A. An Ordinance Approving a Vacation, Replat, Subdivision Agreement and Zone Change
for the Pasadena Addition.           


1. Communications from Persons Present


9. THIRD READING ORDINANCES


A. An Ordinance Repealing and Replacing Ordinance No. 16-97 Codified as Chapter 8.08,
Private Intrusion Alarms, of the Casper Municipal Code.


1. Communications from Persons Present


B. An Ordinance Amending Chapter 9.08 – Offenses Against the Person, of the Casper
Municipal Code, to Add Section 9.08.020 “Malicious Harms Based on Race, Color,
Religion, Sex, Sexual Orientation, Gender Identity, Gender Expression, National Origin,
Age or Disability.


1. Communications from Persons Present


10. RESOLUTIONS


A. Consent


1. Authorizing the Sole Source Purchase Between Communication Technologies Inc.,
and the City of Casper.


2. Authorizing a Contract Between the City of Casper and HDR Engineering, Inc. for the
Casper Area Transit Electric Fleet Conversion Study.


3. Authorizing a Grant Award Agreement Between the Wyoming Office of Homeland
Security and City of Casper in the Amount of $31,400 (Hazmat Monitoring and Radio
Equipment).


4. Authorizing a Grant Award Agreement Between the Wyoming Office of Homeland
Security and City of Casper in the Amount of $37,998 (Technical Rescue Training).


3







5. Authorizing a Grant Award Agreement Between the Wyoming Office of Homeland
Security and City of Casper in the Amount of $20,000 (Technical Rescue Gear).


6. Authorizing a Cooperative Agreement with the Wyoming Department of
Transportation for the Midwest Avenue Reconstruction - Walnut Street to Poplar
Street, Project No. 21-079.


7. Authorizing Change Order No. 1 to the Agreement with Crown Construction, LLC,
for a Time Extension for the Highland Park 96-Inch Storm Sewer Replacement,
Project No. 21-069.


8. Authorizing a Procurement of Goods Agreement with Metta Technologies, Inc., for
the 2022 Solid Waste Portable Litter Fencing, Project No. 22-046.


9. Authorizing a Contract for Professional Services with WWC Engineering, in the
Amount of $281,456 for the Midwest Avenue Reconstruction - Poplar to Walnut
Street, Project No. 21-079.


10. Authorizing the Mayor to Sign a Letter in Support of Ryan Patrick, and Sarah Alyce
Larsen Providing Assistance to Children Evacuees from Ukraine due to Military
Aggression.


11. Authorizing an Amendment to the Employment Agreement with Jacqueline K.
Brown for Temporary Assignment as Interim City Attorney.


11. MINUTE ACTION


A. Consent


1. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Rough Area Tractor Mower with
Accessories for Use by the Weed and Pest Division of the Parks, Recreation, and
Public Facilities Department.


2. Authorizing the Purchase of Two (2) Tracked UTV's for Use by Hogadon Ski Basin
of the Parks, Recreation and Public Facilities Department.


3. Authorizing the Purchase of Twelve (12) New Mid-Size Police Interceptor Utility
Vehicles from Fremont Motors of Sheridan for Use by the Casper Police Department.


4. Authorizing the Purchase of Two (2) New 58,000 lbs. Tandem Axle Trucks with
Dump Body, Hydraulics, and Snow Plows and Salters for Use by the Streets
Division of the Public Services Department.


5. Authorizing the Purchase of Three (3) New Three-Quarter-Ton Pickup Trucks, for
Use by the Casper Fire Department.


4







6. Authorizing the Purchase of One (1) New Out-Front Rotary Mower with
Attachments, for Use by the Cemetery Division of the Parks, Recreation, and Public
Facilities Department.


7. Authorizing the Purchase of 504 Residential Trash Containers from Ameritech
Equipment Company in an Amount not to Exceed $46,900.00, for Use in the Casper
Solid Waste Division.


8. Authorizing the Reappointment of Rob Hurless to One (1) Additional Three (3) Year
Term on the Amoco Reuse Agreement Joint Powers Board (ARAJPB).


12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY
COUNCIL


13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – PERSONNEL & LITIGATION


14. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING


Upcoming Council Meetings 


Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, December 20, 2022 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, January 3, 2022 – Council Chambers 


Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, December 13, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, January 10, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 


5







6







7







8







9







10







11







12







13







14







15







16







COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


November 15, 2022 
1. ROLL CALL
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, November 15, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers McIntosh, Pollock, Sutherland, Gamroth, Engebretsen, Cathey, Humphrey, Vice 
Mayor Knell, and Mayor Pacheco.  


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3.A. REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Moved by Vice Mayor Knell, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen to, by minute action,
approve the minutes of the October 18, 2022 Regular Council Meeting, as published in the Casper
Star Tribune on November 3, 2022. Councilmember Pollock abstained from voting. Motion
passed.


3.B. EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Cathey to, by minute action,
approve the minutes of the October 18, 2022 Executive Session. Councilmember Pollock abstained
from voting. Motion passed.


3.C. SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
Moved by Councilmember Sutherland, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen to, by minute
action, approve the minutes of the October 25, 2022 Special Council Meeting, as published in the
Casper Star Tribune on November 3, 2022.  Motion passed.


3.D. EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES
Moved by Vice Mayor Knell, seconded by Councilmember Pollock to, by minute action, approve
the minutes of the October 25, 2022 Executive Session. Motion passed.


4. BILLS & CLAIMS
Moved by Councilmember Pollock, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen to, by minute
action, approve payment of the November 15, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager
Napier. Motion passed.


Bills & Claims 11/15/22 
307Jntrl Services 4,143.07 


71Const Goods 3,452.30 


ASveda Reimb 150.00 


AceHrdwr Goods 103.05 


ACZLbrtrs Services 1,162.50 


Airgas Goods 1,138.63 


Alsco Services 1,829.54 


AltdVtrnry Services 127.00 


AMBI Services 755.61 


17







AmrcnTitle Goods 600.00  


AmrTech Services 5,333.97  


AMSgnl Goods 1,750.00  


ArrwheadHeat Services 383.75  


AT&T Services 1,118.98  


Atlas Goods 18,197.49  


Atdsk Services 3,340.00  


BDanysh Reimb 150.00  


BdgrMtr Services 162.87  


BamBlnds Goods 1,449.25  


BarDSgns Services 10,790.00  


BigHrnTire Services 130.00  


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 711.62  


BlkmnPrpn Goods 351.00  


Boys&GirlsClub Services 14,372.75  


BrntagPac Goods 17,635.72  


Brian'sGoTo Services 1,490.92  


BrndlCrk Services 4,050.00  


BsbyIndstrs Goods 19,750.00  


CKrugler Reimb 115.95  


CLynch Reimb 150.00  


ClbrHldngs Services 4,943.00  


CsprAreaEcnmcDvlpmnt Services 10,000.00  


CsprTire Services 4,245.00  


CWRWS Goods 466,874.19  


CntryLnk Utilities 18,122.22  


ChlkButtesLndscpng Services 55,106.14  


ChpmnVldz&Lnsng Services 2,000.00  


CtyCspr Services 198,384.32  


CivilEngnrng Services 15,307.50  


CMI Goods 246.99  


CMITeco Services 286,652.52  


CoastlChmcl Goods 153.16  


CocaCola Services 16.50  


CommTech Services 21,300.98  


CmprsnLeasng Services 7,167.92  


Cmtrnx Goods 56.00  


18







Cnvrgn Goods 574.54  


CPU Goods 14,783.00  


Core&Main Goods 1,272.50  


CPSDstrbtrs Goods 1,527.08  


CrwnCnstrctn Services 23,197.81  


DKpnr Services 29.00  


DckrAuto Services 1,169.72  


Dell Goods 567.36  


DnvrIndstrlPmps Goods 5,205.83  


DsrtMtn Goods 24,240.62  


DLTSltns Services 6,051.50  


DPCIndstrs Goods 12,505.68  


E&FTowng Services 80.00  


EcnltSystms Goods 14,251.27  


EnrgyLabs Services 1,846.00  


EngnrngDsgn Services 125.00  


FrgsnEnt Goods 17,891.14  


FIB Invstmnts 8,424.29  


FoxstrOpco Goods 1,110.00  


Galloway&Co Services 7,050.00  


Galls Goods 1,874.99  


GilletteSteel Goods 3,627.00  


GloblSpctrm Services 85,000.00  


GldrAssoc Services 9,676.79  


GoodYrTire Services 1,188.38  


Grngr Goods 978.10  


GrnrMotr Services 363.34  


Hach Goods 300.54  


HzrdCntrlTchnlgs Goods 3,221.25  


HDREngnrng Services 1,846.25  


Homax Goods 7,266.70  


HonnenEquip Services 306.02  


HoodsEqpmt Goods 1,684.90  


HydroOptmztn Services 6,651.00  


IME Services 145.10  


IndstrlScrn Services 9,281.84  


InstfrmTchnlgs Services 652,576.20  


19







ITCElctrcl Services 688.80  


JGreenwood Reimb 122.84  


JDCInvstgtns Services 700.00  


JRAutoUphlstry Services 1,300.00  


KJohnston Reimb 150.00  


KKraft Reimb 90.68  


Kinsco Goods 277.98  


KnfRvr Services 4,932.45  


LHubbard Services 150.00  


LJacobs Reimb 97.11  


LawsnPrdcts Services 900.00  


LtzsAplnc Goods 339.95  


Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 270.00  


LongBldgTech Services 1,177.90  


MEllis Services 760.00  


MWilhelms Reimb 125.99  


MillsPD Services 103.90  


MidlndImplmnt Goods 2,138.22  


MidwstLbrtrs Services 388.00  


MLAuto Services 182.00  


MdrnElctrc Services 100.00  


MtnStLitho Services 81.28  


MtnWstTech Refund/Services 1,113.32  


NCSO Services 108,461.31  


NCHallOfJstcDetentnPwrsBrd Services 434.25  


NCHallOfJstcJntPwrsBrd Services 768.58  


Norco Goods 201.21  


NWstContr Goods 2,097.76  


NovaBiomdcl Goods 1,262.14  


OlsnAutoBdy Services 262.50  


OneCall Services 922.50  


OvrHeadDr Services 1,180.60  


PaceAnlytclSrvcs Services 640.90  


PacificHide&Fur Goods 707.14  


Pedens Goods 1,237.95  


PepprTnk&Cntrctrs Services 1,200.00  


PtrsnEqpmnt Services 600.00  


20







PstlPros Services 4,027.00  


PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  


ROgden Reimb 150.00  


RTasler Reimb 143.99  


RmshrnCnstrctn Services 115,125.76  


Rescuegear Goods 1,640.00  


Rexel Services 793.12  


Ricoh Services 400.36  


RckyMtnAirSltns Goods 6,335.92  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 38,307.12  


RootrSwr Services 1,822.77  


SftyKleenSystms Goods 701.74  


SeaWstrn Goods 7,726.35  


ShoshneDstrbtng Goods 999.50  


SkylneRnchs Services 144.03  


SlshBckCnvs Goods 200.00  


Snomax Goods 6,510.00  


StOfNEDMV Services 7.50  


StOfWyo Services 702,884.22  


StotzEqpmnt Services 4,853.31  


SummitElctrc Services 5,531.53  


SynrgyPntng Services 3,230.00  


ThomsnReutrs Goods 993.42  


ThreeTrlsAssmnt Services 33,280.00  


TopOffc Goods 6,515.72  


TotalMchnclSrvcs Services 6,894.00  


Unifrms2Gear Goods 331.96  


ValorCnstrctn Services 15,243.00  


VrznWrls Services 3,449.49  


WAhrndt Reimb 282.28  


Wamco Services 1,100.00  


WardwlWtr Goods 86.37  


WtrTech Goods 11,085.00  


WyneColemnConst Services 2,000.00  


WstPlainsEngnrng Services 765.00  


WstrnStatesFirePrtctn Services 5,115.00  


WstlndPrk Services 2,062.44  


21







WH Services 8,285.00  


WrdElctrc Services 5,360.00  


WyoMchnry Services 7,330.61  


WyoRents Services 1,413.40  


Wyo1stAid Goods 174.06  


WyoSteel&Rcyclng Goods 1,725.00  


Total 
 


3,285,951.38  


5. COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT   
Individuals addressing Council were: Steve Freel, 211 W Collins, regarding flag pole lots; Alissa 
Ruckle, 718 Divine Ave, Sara Lockery, 3431 Belmont Dr., Beau Griffith, 915 S Lincoln, and Anna 
Kempstead, 4438 E 43rd Street, spoke regarding updates and youth assessment surveys for the 
Casper Youth Council; and Jessica Novotny, regarding security cameras and safe rooms at fire 
stations. 


6.A.1.  ESTABLISH DATE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS    
Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, to, by minute action, 
establish December 6, 2022 as the public hearing date for the consideration of: 


a. Transfer of ownership for Liquor License No. 37 from Charger Holdings, LLC dba 
Yellowstone Garage, located at 355 West Yellowstone to 307 Repair Inc, dba Yellowstone 
Garage Bar & Grill, located at 355 West Yellowstone. 


b. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 49 for MWKW Corp. dba Little Shop of Burgers, 
located at 1040 North Center Street.  


Councilmember Pollock abstained from voting on both items. Motion passed.  


7.A.  PUBLIC HEARING – ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of an ordinance approving a 
vacation, replat, subdivision agreement and zone change for the Pasadena Addition. 


City Attorney Henley entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated November 10, 2022; and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star-
Tribune, dated October 31, 2022. City Manager Napier gave a brief report. 


Speaking in favor was: Bill Fehringer, 6080 Enterprise Drive. There was no one to speak in 
opposition of the item. There being no other citizens to speak for or against the issue, the public 
hearing was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 19-22 


AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VACATION, REPLAT, 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT AND ZONE CHANGE FOR THE 
PASADENA ADDITION. 
  


Councilmember Cathey presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  
Seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen. Councilmember McIntosh abstained from voting. 
Motion passed. 


22







7.B.  PUBLIC HEARING – MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of the transfer of ownership for 
Retail Liquor License No. 36 to Occasions by Cory Bar LLC. He noted that the LLC has been 
updated from Occasions by Cory LLC to Occasions by Cory Bar LLC. 


City Attorney Henley entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel to J. Carter 
Napier, dated November 1, 2022; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star-
Tribune, dated November 8, 2022; an affidavit of website publication, dated November 9, 2022, 
and a liquor license application, filed October 12, 2022. 


There being no citizens to speak for or against the item, the public hearing was closed.  


Moved by Councilmember Gamroth, seconded by Councilmember Humphrey to, by consent 
minute action transfer the ownership for Liquor License No. 36 from Urban Market Wines, LLC, 
dba Urban Bottle Wine & Spirits, located at 410 South Ash Street to Occasions by Cory Bar, LLC 
dba The Drinkery – Modern Bar + Venue by Cory, located at South Ash Street. Councilmember 
Pollock abstained from voting. Motion passed.  


8.A. ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 17-22 
AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND REPLACING ORDINANCE 16-
97 CODIFIED AS CHAPTER 8.08 OF THE CASPER MUNICIPAL 
CODE. 
  


Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for adoption, on second reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Sutherland. There being no citizens to speak on the ordinance, no 
discussion, and no amendments, the motion passed. 


8.B. ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 18-22 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 9.08 – OFFENSES 
AGAINST THE PERSON, OF THE CASPER MUNCIPAL CODE TO 
ADD SECTION 9.08.020 “MALICIOUS HARMS BASED ON RACE, 
COLOR, RELIGION, SEX, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, GENDER 
IDENTITY, GENDER EXPRESSION, NATIONAL ORIGIN, OR 
DISABILITY.” 
  
  


Vice Mayor Knell presented the foregoing ordinance for adoption, on second reading. Seconded 
by Councilmember Sutherland.  


Individuals addressing Council were: Skylar Cooper, 1st Street; Kate Allen, LGBTQ Advisory 
Committee Member; Sara Lockery, 3431 Belmont Drive; Dennis Steinsland, 533 S Washington; 
Brad Shirley, 834 E 13th St; Seth Hollier, 128 East 2nd St; Keith Nachbar, 1st Street; Kyle True, 
1541 Diamond Dr.; Terry Drake, 6231 S Spruce; Riley Jorgenson, 4432 Moonbeam; Anna 
Kempstead, 4438 E 24th St; and Tim Calbert, 4311 Mink St.  


23







Vice Mayor Knell and Councilmember Sutherland spoke about the intention of the ordinance and 
the that intention of a crime should be taken into consideration in the law. Councilmember Pollock 
and Mayor Pacheco discussed that this is not a new idea, and other cities around the country have 
passed similar ordinances in order to provide additional layers of protections to citizens. 
Councilmember McIntosh discussed that the majority of people who have reached out to Council 
regarding the ordinance have been in support of it. He also asked that those who wish to write to 
or address Council do so respectfully. Councilmember Humphrey asked about the effects of the 
ordinance on church’s, specifically bidding process. City Attorney Henley responded that churches 
would be protected as religious institutions under the circumstances presented, but if they were to 
branch away from their religious works, such as bidding on a project for a restaurant they owned, 
the ordinance would apply then. Councilmember Cathey explained why he will not vote in favor 
of the ordinance, stating that in his opinion it is not necessary.  


Vice Mayor Knell moved to amend Section 9.08.020, Subsection F, changing the title to 
“Exceptions and Definitions,” and incorporating the written changes shown on the attachment to 
the City Attorney’s memo concerning Subsection F.1. and F.2., and adding Section F.3. titled 
“Definitions”. Seconded by Councilmember McIntosh. Motion passed. 


Mayor Pacheco called for a vote on the ordinance as amended. Councilmember Cathey voted nay 
and all other Councilmembers voted aye. Motion passed. 


9.   CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-200 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE WYOMING 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION HIGHWAY SAFETY 
PROGRAM GRANT FFY2023 SUB-AWARD AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION HIGHWAY SAFETY PROGRAM AND CASPER 
POLICE DEPARTMENT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-201 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND RATIFYING THE WYOMING 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION HIGHWAY SAFETY 
PROGRAM GRANT FFY2023 SUB-AWARD AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION HIGHWAY SAFETY PROGRAM AND CASPER 
POLICE DEPARTMENT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-202 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 WITH 
CHALK BUTTES LANDSCAPING INC., FOR A CONTRACT 
INCREASE AND A TIME EXTENSION FOR THE CEMETERY 
IRRIGATION IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT NO 21-029.  


RESOLUTION NO. 22-203 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH CROWN 
CONSTRUCTION LLC., FOR THE CASPER REGIONAL LANDFILL 
LEACHATE FORCE MAIN EXTENSION, PROJECT NO. 21-012B. 


24







RESOLUTION NO. 22-204 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE 
LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE HA BASEBALL, LLC, DBA 
CASPER HORSEHEADS FOR THE USE AND OPERATION OF THE 
MIKE LANSING CONCESSIONS STAND. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-205 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PROCUREMENT OF GOODS 
AGREEMENT WITH CORE AND MAIN LP FOR SUPPLYING 
WATER METERS AND WATER METER COMPONENTS FOR USE 
IN THE CITY OF CASPER WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-206 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH BCV SYSTEMS LLC, FOR THE 
BLOWER CONTROLS UPGRADES PROJECT AT THE SAM H. 
HOBBS WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-207 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE VACATION AND REPLAT OF 
VALLEY WEST BUSINESS CENTER, LOTS 1 THROUGH 6 
ADDITION, AND A PORTION OF COMMERCIAL TRACT 1, 
PARADISE VALLEY SUBDIVISION, TO CREATE THE VALLEY 
WEST BUSINESS CENTER NO. 2 ADDITION. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-208 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE VACATION AND REPLAT OF 
EASTWARD HEIGHTS VIII ADDITION, LOTS 1-5, TO CREATE 
EASTWARD HEIGHTS VIII LOT 17; AND THE ASSOCIATED 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-209 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF AN 
APPLICATION TO THE LAND AND WATER CONSERVATION 
FUND GRANT PROGRAM. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-210 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH 
THE NATRONA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR USE OF LOT 12 
AT THE FORD WYOMING CENTER TO CONDUCT DRIVERS’ 
EDUCATION CLASSES FOR THE NATRONA COUNTY SCHOOL 
DISTRICT STUDENTS. 


Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing eleven (11) resolutions for adoption. Seconded 
by Councilmember Sutherland. Vice Mayor Knell abstained from voting on Resolution No. 22-
201, Councilmember Pollock abstained from voting on Resolution No. 22-204, Councilmember 
McIntosh abstained from voting on Resolution No. 22-207 and Resolution No. 22-208, and 
Councilmember Engebretsen abstained from voting on 22-208. Motion passed.  


10. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilmembers spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 


25







Council agreed to the flag lot issue to a future work session agenda. 


11.  ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 7:59 p.m., it was moved by Vice Mayor Knell, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, to 
adjourn into executive session to discuss land acquisition. Motion passed. Council moved into the 
Council Meeting Room. 


At 8:39 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, 
to adjourn the executive session. Motion passed. 


12. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was opened to the public. At 8:39 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, 
seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to adjourn the regular Council meeting. Motion passed. 
 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
 
 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 
 


26







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for December 06, 2022


0970 CED
0970 CED Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 168.92LAMPSFOR PARKING LOT LIGHT


168.920970CED - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


0970 CED Traffic Control $ 74.32Wirelugs to repair Ash St luminaires


74.320970CED - Total For Traffic Control


243.240970CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


194 BEACON BLDG PROD
194 BEACON BLDG PROD Buildings & Structures Fund $ 4,257.04Repairsupplies for CBC - Beacon


4,257.04194BEACON BLDG PROD - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


4,257.04194BEACON BLDG PROD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Golf - Operations $ 75.94Icemelt for clubhouse


75.942530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Golf - Operations


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 240.00ChristmasLights


240.002530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


315.942530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


307 FOAM ALL LLC
307 FOAM ALL LLC Refuse - Commercial $ 334.00Sprayfoam services


334.00307FOAM ALL LLC - Total For Refuse - Commercial


334.00307FOAM ALL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


4IMPRINT, INC
4IMPRINT, INC Metro Animal Shelter $ 263.02ALLOTHER DIRECT MARKETERS


263.024IMPRINT, INC - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


263.024IMPRINT, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 1 of 92


27







6H GROUP LLC
6H GROUP LLC Police Administration $ 173.40Dogfood


173.406HGROUP LLC - Total For Police Administration


173.406HGROUP LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Capital Projects Fund $ 1,349.643" River rock for the Russin


1,349.6471CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


1,349.6471CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING,
A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Clerk $ 168.26MISCELLANEOUSPUBLISHING & PRINTING


168.26A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Clerk


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, City Council $ 5.62Postage / mailing service


5.62A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For City Council


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $ 567.22Businesscards and Envelopes


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Fire-EMS Administration $ 16.15Postage / Mailing Service


583.37A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Municipal Court $ 146.34Postage / mailing service


146.34A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Municipal Court


A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, Police Administration $ 402.04Postage / mailing service


402.04A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - Total For Police Administration


1,305.63A.M.B.I. & SHIPPING, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 630.00Mowing & trimming service


630.00AAALANDSCAPING - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


630.00AAALANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACCENT PACKAGING INC
ACCENT PACKAGING INC Refuse - Recycling $ 3,082.69Tyingwire


3,082.69ACCENTPACKAGING INC - Total For Refuse - Recycling


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 2 of 92


28







3,082.69ACCENTPACKAGING INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ADOBE 800-833-6687
ADOBE 800-833-6687 Metropolitan Planning Org $ 629.87COMPUTERSOFTWARE STORES


629.87ADOBE800- 833- 6687 - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


ADOBE 800-833- 6687 Municipal Court $ 188.87COMPUTERSOFTWARE STORES


ADOBE 800-833-6687 Municipal Court ($ 188.87)COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES


0.00ADOBE800- 833- 6687 - Total For Municipal Court


629.87ADOBE800-833-6687 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AED SUPERSTORE
AED SUPERSTORE Fire- EMS Operations $ 1,638.22Adultand Infant Diversity Kit with monitors a


1,638.22AEDSUPERSTORE - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


1,638.22AEDSUPERSTORE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AFFILIATES IN COUNSE
AFFILIATES IN COUNSE Fire-EMS Training $ 350.00Pre-employment psychological evaluation


AFFILIATES IN COUNSE Fire- EMS Training $ 1,050.00Pre-employment psychological evaluations


1,400.00AFFILIATESIN COUNSE - Total For Fire- EMS Training


1,400.00AFFILIATESIN COUNSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AHERN RENTALS INC
AHERN RENTALS INC Water Distribution $ 44.99BeadBlaster - Other Materials & Supplies


44.99AHERNRENTALS INC - Total For Water Distribution


44.99AHERNRENTALS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIRPRO INC
AIRPRO INC Fire-EMS Operations $ 1,199.50Hoseand exhaust parts


1,199.50AIRPROINC - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


1,199.50AIRPROINC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 3 of 92


29







ALBERTSONS # 0060
ALBERTSONS # 0060 Human Resources $ 1.99Producefor Infused Pretty Water Project


ALBERTSONS # 0060 Human Resources $ 25.756, 1-gallon water containers, and produce fo


27.74ALBERTSONS #0060 - Total For Human Resources


27.74ALBERTSONS #0060 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS # 0062
ALBERTSONS # 0062 Buildings & Structures Fund $ 6.819volt battery for Business Center door keyp


6.81ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ALBERTSONS # 0062 City Council $ 4.79Councilmeeting supplies


4.79ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For City Council


ALBERTSONS # 0062 Police Investigations $ 7.98GROCERYSTORES, SUPERMARKETS


7.98ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Police Investigations


19.58ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 58.82ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($ 126.88)Paraclipse Terminator & Finance Charge Refu


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 94.00ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 27.00ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($ 126.00)Paraclipse Terminator Refund


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 99.00ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 94.00ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 58.82ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 58.82ProfessionalLaundry Services


237.58ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 121.65Laundryservice


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 164.40Laundryservice


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 131.40Laundryservice


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 164.40Laundryservice


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 164.40Laundryservice


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 121.65Laundryservice


867.90ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 4 of 92


30







ALSCO Refuse - Residential $ 110.56ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $ 110.56ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $ 110.56ProfessionalLaundry Services


331.68ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 60.46ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 60.46ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 61.98ProfessionalLaundry Services


182.90ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO WWTP Operations $ 151.52ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $ 150.50ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $ 143.36ProfessionalLaundry Services


ALSCO WWTP Operations $ 146.46ProfessionalLaundry Services


591.84ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


2,211.90ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM H28I112Y2
AMAZON. COM H28I112Y2 Refuse - Residential $ 184.72RECYCLECANS AND LIDS FOR TRUCK BARN


184.72AMAZON.COM H28I112Y2 - Total For Refuse - Residential


184.72AMAZON.COM H28I112Y2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM HB1YM01K1
AMAZON. COM HB1YM01K1 Refuse - Residential $ 298.53RECYCLEBINS AND LIDS FOR TRUCK BARN 1


298.53AMAZON.COM HB1YM01K1 - Total For Refuse - Residential


298.53AMAZON.COM HB1YM01K1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM HB6783P82
AMAZON. COM HB6783P82 Police Administration $ 19.80BOOKSTORES


19.80AMAZON.COM HB6783P82 - Total For Police Administration


19.80AMAZON.COM HB6783P82 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM HB9FW61A1
AMAZON. COM HB9FW61A1 Balefill - Baler Processing $ 62.99RECYCLEBASKETS BALER BLDG OFFICES


62.99AMAZON.COM HB9FW61A1 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 5 of 92


31







62.99AMAZON.COM HB9FW61A1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $ 120.00WSICertifications


120.00AMERICANRED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Operations


120.00AMERICANRED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN WATER WORKS
AMERICAN WATER WORKS Water Administration $ 4,248.00CHARITABLEAND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA


4,248.00AMERICANWATER WORKS - Total For Water Administration


4,248.00AMERICANWATER WORKS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $ 285.96Propane


AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $ 272.88Propane


AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Baler Processing $ 153.02Propane


711.86AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AMERIGAS - CASPER WWTP Operations $ 2,686.10Propane


AMERIGAS - CASPER WWTP Operations $ 2,646.86Propane


5,332.96AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


6,044.82AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI- TECH EQUIPMENT Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 4,992.00Containerliner


4,992.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


4,992.00AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $ 28.24Tapefor Label Maker


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $ 15.98BulletinBoard Paper


44.22AMZNMktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Baler Processing $ 72.18WASTEBASKETSFOR BALER BLDG


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 6 of 92


32







72.18AMZNMktp US - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 49.72OTHERCONTRACTUAL


49.72AMZNMktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 1,515.45SHARPCONTAINERS


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 47.99HANDHELD VACUUM FOR SPECIAL WASTE B


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 37.75RUGFOR ENTRY TO SPECIAL WASTE OFFICES


1,601.19AMZNMktp US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $ 20.87Repairsupplies for Aquatics Center - Amazon


AMZN Mktp US Buildings & Structures Fund $ 64.06Repairsupplies for Aquatics Center - Amazon


84.93AMZNMktp US - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


AMZN Mktp US City Manager $ 25.99Glowsticks for Halloween


25.99AMZNMktp US - Total For City Manager


AMZN Mktp US Fire- EMS Operations $ 23.06StationSupplies


AMZN Mktp US Fire- EMS Operations $ 51.19Bootsfor Chief Garvin


AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $ 74.94LockBox Latches for New Engines


AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Operations $ 37.67StationSupplies


186.86AMZNMktp US - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


AMZN Mktp US Golf - Operations $ 157.70MerchandiseDisplay


157.70AMZNMktp US - Total For Golf - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Hogadon - Operations $ 573.84snowmakingoutlet


573.84AMZNMktp US - Total For Hogadon - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Operations $ 143.90POSThermal Reciept Paper


143.90AMZNMktp US - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $ 49.98BOOKSTORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $ 36.09BOOKSTORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $ 40.50BOOKSTORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $ 17.90BOOKSTORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $ 28.12BOOKSTORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $ 19.99BOOKSTORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $ 43.00BOOKSTORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Administration $ 64.99BOOKSTORES


300.57AMZNMktp US - Total For Police Administration


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $ 57.98BOOKSTORES


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $ 22.82BOOKSTORES


80.80AMZNMktp US - Total For Police Investigations


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $ 8.01Fitnessbar end caps replacements plus door


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 7 of 92


33







AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $ 117.91CRCOpen Gym Pickleballs


125.92AMZNMktp US - Total For Rec Center - Classes


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $ 105.98CRCFront Entry Doors Door Mat


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $ 105.96Fitnessbar end caps replacements plus door


211.94AMZNMktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Residential $ 18.11GLADEPLUG INS FOR TRUCK BARN


AMZN Mktp US Refuse - Residential $ 13.21OTHERCONTRACTUAL


31.32AMZNMktp US - Total For Refuse - Residential


AMZN Mktp US Water Distribution $ 61.98GateKeeper Multiple Lock System - Water &


61.98AMZNMktp US - Total For Water Distribution


3,753.06AMZNMktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC
ANCHOR ELECTRIC INC Capital Projects Fund $ 12,475.0095% of billing


12,475.00ANCHORELECTRIC INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


12,475.00ANCHORELECTRIC INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMEN
ANIMAL CARE EQUIPMEN Metro Animal Shelter $ 272.01PETSHOPS- PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


272.01ANIMALCARE EQUIPMEN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


272.01ANIMALCARE EQUIPMEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APG CASH DRAWER, LLC
APG CASH DRAWER, LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 91.17CASHDRAWER LID


91.17APGCASH DRAWER, LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


91.17APGCASH DRAWER, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLIED IND TECH
APPLIED IND TECH Regional Water Operations $ 261.56SWInjector for Pump # 2 - Pump & Lubricant


APPLIED IND TECH Regional Water Operations $ 474.92SWInjector Pump # 2 - Machinery Supplies


736.48APPLIEDIND TECH - Total For Regional Water Operations


736.48APPLIEDIND TECH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 8 of 92


34







ARBYS 5439
ARBYS 5439 Fire- EMS Training $ 11.01Mealwhile in Cheyenne at the recruit acade


ARBYS 5439 Fire-EMS Training $ 9.64Mealwhile in Cheyenne at the Recruit Acade


20.65ARBYS5439 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


20.65ARBYS5439 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARIN
ARIN Information Services $ 50.00MEMBERSHIPORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH


50.00ARIN - Total For Information Services


50.00ARIN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ARS FLOOD AND FIRE C
ARS FLOOD AND FIRE C Balefill $ 20.00


20.00ARSFLOOD AND FIRE C - Total For Balefill


20.00ARSFLOOD AND FIRE C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ASTORIA HOTEL
ASTORIA HOTEL Police Career Services $ 215.06LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


ASTORIA HOTEL Police Career Services $ 135.78LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


ASTORIA HOTEL Police Career Services $ 135.78LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


486.62ASTORIAHOTEL - Total For Police Career Services


486.62ASTORIAHOTEL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP City Manager $ 40.04Acct #287317342545


AT & T CORP City Manager $ 32.68Acct #287317342545


AT & T CORP City Manager $ 40.04Acct #287317342545


AT & T CORP City Manager $ 40.04Acct #287317342545


152.80AT & T CORP - Total For City Manager


AT & T CORP Metro Animal Control $ 450.00Acct #287279602134


450.00AT & T CORP - Total For Metro Animal Control


AT & T CORP Police Administration $ 18,221.20Acct #287279602134


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 9 of 92


35







18,221.20AT & T CORP - Total For Police Administration


AT & T CORP Public Safety Communication $ 192.23Acct #051 221 2711 001


192.23AT & T CORP - Total For Public Safety Communications


AT & T CORP Public Transit - CARES Act $ 291.16Acct #287306431868


291.16AT & T CORP - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 160.16Acct #287295228508


160.16AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


AT & T CORP Streets $ 200.20Acct #287294643026


200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets


AT & T CORP Water Distribution $ 359.16Acct #287290345044


359.16AT & T CORP - Total For Water Distribution


AT & T CORP Water Meters $ 161.36Acct #287290345044


161.36AT & T CORP - Total For Water Meters


20,188.27AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Risk Management $ 6,710.492nd & Center luminaire repair


6,710.49ATLANTICELECTRIC, I - Total For Risk Management


6,710.49ATLANTICELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 115.92Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 20.44Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 755.34Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 478.80Officefurniture


1,370.50ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 79.80Officesupplies


79.80ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $ 42.27COMMERCIALEQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Clerk $ 55.09COMMERCIALEQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


97.36ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Clerk


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Manager $ 4.64RollerKit for Printer


4.64ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Manager


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Community Development $ 47.26Officesupplies


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 10 of 92


36







47.26ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Community Development


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $ 80.00COPYPAPER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $ 1.78COFFEECREAMER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $ 99.90STAMPAND SCREEN FILTER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $ 7.56MOUSEPAD


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Customer Service $ 119.00EPSONSCANNER


308.24ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Customer Service


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $ 67.06BREAKROOMSUPPLIES


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $ 69.53RollerKit for Printer


136.59ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $ 1.78COFFEECREAMER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $ 79.98COPYPAPER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $ 170.79TONERCARTRIDGE


252.55ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Administration $ 12.99Nameplate for Chief Black


12.99ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $ 1.78COFFEECREAMER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Health Insurance Fund $ 79.98COPYPAPER


81.76ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Health Insurance Fund


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $ 124.661box clasp envelopes, 1 large dry erase boar


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $ 1.80COFFEECREAMER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $ 13.0010pks. of tab divider inserts


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $ 28.691pk of 16GB USB drives


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Human Resources $ 79.98COPYPAPER


248.13ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Human Resources


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $ 14.26Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $ 49.99Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Municipal Court $ 81.18Officesupplies


145.43ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Municipal Court


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $ 46.74Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $ 42.04Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $ 34.02Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $ 618.84Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $ 37.99EPSONINK CARTRIDGE


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $ 349.93Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $ 121.44Officesupplies


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 11 of 92


37







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $ 23.71Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $ 63.28Officesupplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $ 37.99Officesupplies


1,375.98ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Safety Communication $ 251.85Officesupplies


251.85ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Safety Communications


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - Operations $ 91.88Officesupplies


91.88ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Transit - Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $ 2,025.11Officefurniture


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $ 21.51Officesupplies


2,046.62ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Residential


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations ($ 8.44)Credit for Second Charge for Desktop Calend


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $ 234.58WhiteOut, Batteries, Carpet Shampoo, Sticki


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $ 8.44DesktopCalendar - Office Supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $ 8.44SecondCharge for Desktop Calendar - See Cr


243.02ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $ 1.78COFFEECREAMER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Risk Management $ 79.98COPYPAPER


81.76ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Risk Management


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT River Volunteer Events $ 4.64RollerKit for Printer


4.64ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For River Volunteer Events


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Sewer Administration $ 6.96RollerKit for Printer


6.96ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Sewer Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Administration $ 6.93RollerKit for Printer


6.93ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Distribution $ 32.92OfficeSupplies - Building Supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Distribution $ 7.70OfficeSupplies - Building Supplies


40.62ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Distribution


6,935.51ATLASOFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION
ATLAS REPRODUCTION Community Development $ 30.00Printing/Laminating Service- Public Notice Po


30.00ATLASREPRODUCTION - Total For Community Development


30.00ATLASREPRODUCTION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 12 of 92


38







ATLAS REPRODUCTION I
ATLAS REPRODUCTION I Fire- EMS Administration $ 34.42SeptemberSt. 1 copier Charges


34.42ATLASREPRODUCTION I - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


ATLAS REPRODUCTION I Fire-EMS Training $ 195.20Testingmaterial for engineers exam


195.20ATLASREPRODUCTION I - Total For Fire- EMS Training


229.62ATLASREPRODUCTION I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AWWA.ORG
AWWA. ORG Water Meters $ 75.50WaterOperator Certification Exam Prep - Tra


75.50AWWA.ORG - Total For Water Meters


75.50AWWA.ORG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AXON ENTERPRISE INC
AXON ENTERPRISE INC Municipal Court $ 373.86Batterypack, training cartridge, holster, han


373.86AXONENTERPRISE INC - Total For Municipal Court


373.86AXONENTERPRISE INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


B& B RUBBER STAMP
B& B RUBBER STAMP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 49.90Officesupplies


49.90B&B RUBBER STAMP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


B& B RUBBER STAMP City Clerk $ 31.95STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


31.95B&B RUBBER STAMP - Total For City Clerk


81.85B&B RUBBER STAMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BACK COUNTRY BADGER
BACK COUNTRY BADGER Capital Projects Fund $ 6,527.00Newutility locating tool


6,527.00BACKCOUNTRY BADGER - Total For Capital Projects Fund


6,527.00BACKCOUNTRY BADGER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEY' S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY' S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $ 200.69Airhose, coupler, plug, spray paint & ice scra


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 13 of 92


39







BAILEY' S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $ 9.98Wire


210.67BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


BAILEY' S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 59.96Chargingcables


59.96BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BAILEY' S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 9.57Wire/plastic hooks


BAILEY' S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 17.53Keys


27.10BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


297.73BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 11.97Repairsupplies for Aquatics Center - Baileys


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 13.98BASShop Supplies - Baileys Ace


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 19.58Repairsupplies for Marathon Building - Baile


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 15.99Repairsupplies for Aquatics Center - Baileys


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 17.97Repairsupplies for Aquatics Center - Baileys


79.49BAILEYSACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Refuse - Residential $ 17.18BLASTERFOR SALTER


17.18BAILEYSACE HDWE - Total For Refuse - Residential


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 23.74tubehardware


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 99.96safetysupplies


123.70BAILEYSACE HDWE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $ 185.92Icemelt, soap


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $ 39.49Hoseends & cleaning supplies


225.41BAILEYSACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


445.78BAILEYSACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAR-D SIGNS, INC.
BAR-D SIGNS, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 754.70Installationof signage


754.70BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


BAR- D SIGNS, INC. Risk Management $ 1,115.20Remove / replace vinyl decals


1,115.20BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - Total For Risk Management


1,869.90BAR-D SIGNS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 14 of 92


40







BARGREEN WYOMING
BARGREEN WYOMING Fire- EMS Operations $ 113.00Station2 vacuume repair


113.00BARGREENWYOMING - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


BARGREEN WYOMING WWTP Operations $ 147.02Janitorialsupplies


147.02BARGREENWYOMING - Total For WWTP Operations


260.02BARGREENWYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BELZONA ROCKY MOUNTA
BELZONA ROCKY MOUNTA WWTP Operations $ 589.00Belzona


589.00BELZONAROCKY MOUNTA - Total For WWTP Operations


589.00BELZONAROCKY MOUNTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST WESTERN PLUS CO
BEST WESTERN PLUS CO Police Career Services $ 569.10BESTWESTERN HOTELS


BEST WESTERN PLUS CO Police Career Services $ 569.10BESTWESTERN HOTELS


1,138.20BESTWESTERN PLUS CO - Total For Police Career Services


1,138.20BESTWESTERN PLUS CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8066878178
BESTBUYCOM8066878178 City Manager $ 99.99Wireless, trackball mouse


99.99BESTBUYCOM8066878178 - Total For City Manager


99.99BESTBUYCOM8066878178 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8067062994
BESTBUYCOM8067062994 City Council $ 74.973iPad cases for councilmembers


BESTBUYCOM8067062994 City Council $ 539.98TwoiPads for new councilmembers


614.95BESTBUYCOM8067062994 - Total For City Council


614.95BESTBUYCOM8067062994 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BESTBUYCOM8067063207
BESTBUYCOM8067063207 City Council $ 269.99ThirdiPad for new councilmembers


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 15 of 92


41







269.99BESTBUYCOM8067063207 - Total For City Council


269.99BESTBUYCOM8067063207 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BIG D #29
BIG D #29 Fire-EMS Training $ 87.00Fuelfor travel to Cheyenne for recruit acade


BIG D #29 Fire- EMS Training $ 59.93Fuelwhile traveling to Cheyenne for recruit a


146.93BIGD #29 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


146.93BIGD #29 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY
BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics - Operations $ 8,470.13Acct #7584 6122 74


8,470.13BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $ 111.00Acct #9723 1947 06


111.00BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


82.00BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $ 82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


82.00BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Aquatics- Washington Oper $ 82.00Acct #9723 1947 06


82.00BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $ 30.45Acct #0421 9638 76


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ash Street Building $ 834.45Acct #4376 8927 11


864.90BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Ash Street Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 4,554.73Acct #1919 8530 97


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 29.00Acct #7538 8605 37


4,583.73BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Buildings & Structures Fund $ 229.48Acct #8545 6521 02


229.48BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Casper Business Center $ 1,690.26Acct #4620 7426 21


1,690.26BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Casper Business Center


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Cemetery $ 223.38Acct #9629 0042 60


223.38BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Cemetery


BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Center Building $ 25.03Acct #8545 6521 02


25.03BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For City Center Building


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 16 of 92


42







BLACK HILLS ENERGY City Hall $ 2,690.88Acct #6837 4281 65


2,690.88BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For City Hall


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $ 299.66Acct #3267 4234 58


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire- EMS Administration $ 1,542.63Acct #1783 9430 41


1,842.29BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 4,222.92Acct #5293 6421 13


4,222.92BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ft. Caspar Museum $ 525.95Acct #9861 5264 23


525.95BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $ 170.96Acct #6566 7661 30


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Golf - Operations $ 290.64Acct #1340 9824 25


461.60BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Golf - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Ice Arena - Operations $ 1,241.26Acct #9570 6006 61


1,241.26BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Marathon Building $ 365.27Acct #8545 6521 02


365.27BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Marathon Building


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Metro Animal Shelter $ 1,229.33Acct #9630 2229 58


1,229.33BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Miller St. Dormitory $ 128.66Acct #8545 6521 02


128.66BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Athletic Maint.$ 70.52Acct #5655 3404 55


70.52BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Parks Maint.$ 141.77Acct #2076 2356 87


141.77BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - CARES Act $ 50.23Acct #3470 5680 29


50.23BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $ 1,873.59Acct #4400-2150 46


1,873.59BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Regional Water Operations $ 5,404.25Acct #75313 1659 94


5,404.25BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Regional Water Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 35.21Acct #6405 5357 61


35.21BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Water Distribution $ 505.86Acct #0295 5402 18


505.86BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For Water Distribution


BLACK HILLS ENERGY WWTP Operations $ 7,054.15Acct #5541 2887 44


7,054.15BLACKHILLS ENERGY - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:38 AM Page 17 of 92


43







44,287.65BLACKHILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLAKEMAN PROPANE
BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 545.79Propane


BLAKEMAN PROPANE Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 857.93Propane


1,403.72BLAKEMANPROPANE - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


1,403.72BLAKEMANPROPANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLIMPIE
BLIMPIE RWS - Guardian $ 48.88Lunchfor GWG Meeting - Other Materials an


48.88BLIMPIE - Total For RWS - Guardian


48.88BLIMPIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 72.16Shutdownsupplies for Mike Sedar Pool - Blo


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 27.43HVACrepair supplies for City Hall - Bloedorn


99.59BLOEDORNLUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 56.24concretefor MH diamond


56.24BLOEDORNLUMBER CO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


155.83BLOEDORNLUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BOUND TREE MEDICAL L
BOUND TREE MEDICAL L Hogadon - Operations $ 316.00Skipatrol supplies


BOUND TREE MEDICAL L Hogadon - Operations $ 966.44PatrolMedical Supplies


BOUND TREE MEDICAL L Hogadon - Operations $ 113.04Patrolmedical supplies


1,395.48BOUNDTREE MEDICAL L - Total For Hogadon - Operations


1,395.48BOUNDTREE MEDICAL L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O
BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O Capital Projects Fund $ 14,372.751% #16 Funding Boys & Girls Cl


14,372.75BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 18 of 92


44







14,372.75BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS O - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $ 15.50CREDITCARD FEES


15.50BRIDGEPAYNETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Community Development $ 15.50CREDITCARD FEES


15.50BRIDGEPAYNETWORK SO - Total For Community Development


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $ 15.50CREDITCARD FEES


15.50BRIDGEPAYNETWORK SO - Total For Engineering


46.50BRIDGEPAYNETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUFFALO WILD WINGS
BUFFALO WILD WINGS Fire- EMS Training $ 28.84Mealwhile attending ICS300 Class


28.84BUFFALOWILD WINGS - Total For Fire- EMS Training


28.84BUFFALOWILD WINGS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BURGER KING #4025
BURGER KING # 4025 Fire- EMS Training $ 3.16Mealwhile in Cheyenne at the Recruit Acade


3.16BURGERKING # 4025 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


3.16BURGERKING #4025 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS
CAPITAL BUSINESS SYS Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 61.80Copierusage


61.80CAPITALBUSINESS SYS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


61.80CAPITALBUSINESS SYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER ANIMAL MED CT
CASPER ANIMAL MED CT Police Administration $ 87.07VETERINARYSERVICES


87.07CASPERANIMAL MED CT - Total For Police Administration


87.07CASPERANIMAL MED CT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 19 of 92


45







CASPER COLLEGE
CASPER COLLEGE City Clerk $ 69.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


69.00CASPERCOLLEGE - Total For City Clerk


69.00CASPERCOLLEGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER ELECTRIC, INC
CASPER ELECTRIC, INC Balefill - Baler Processing $ 130.00Troubleshootoutage / reset breakers


130.00CASPERELECTRIC, INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


130.00CASPERELECTRIC, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $ 47,914.43TaxRevenues - September 2022


CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $ 47,914.43TaxRevenues - October 2022


95,828.86CASPERNATRONA COUNT - Total For Social Community Services


95,828.86CASPERNATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE,
CASPER STAR- TRIBUNE, Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 628.08Advertising - Standard Advertisement For Bid


628.08CASPERSTAR- TRIBUNE, - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CASPER STAR- TRIBUNE, Capital Projects Fund $ 596.48Advertising - Standard Advertisement For Bid


596.48CASPERSTAR- TRIBUNE, - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CASPER STAR- TRIBUNE, Community Development $ 92.58Advertising - Casper City Council Notice


CASPER STAR- TRIBUNE, Community Development $ 718.00Advertising - Annexation Notice


CASPER STAR- TRIBUNE, Community Development $ 68.16Advertising - Planning & Zoning Notice


878.74CASPERSTAR- TRIBUNE, - Total For Community Development


CASPER STAR- TRIBUNE, Metropolitan Planning Org $ 72.92Advertising - Request for Proposals


72.92CASPERSTAR- TRIBUNE, - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CASPER STAR- TRIBUNE, Police Career Services $ 575.44Advertising - Public Notice


CASPER STAR- TRIBUNE, Police Career Services $ 41.72Advertising - Alarm License Ordinance Chang


617.16CASPERSTAR- TRIBUNE, - Total For Police Career Services


CASPER STAR- TRIBUNE, Public Transit - Operations $ 634.40Advertising - standard advertisement for bid


634.40CASPERSTAR- TRIBUNE, - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CASPER STAR- TRIBUNE, Regional Water Operations $ 49.86Advertising - CWRWS Notice


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 20 of 92


46







49.86CASPERSTAR- TRIBUNE, - Total For Regional Water Operations


CASPER STAR- TRIBUNE, Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 72.62Advertising-Notice of Final Payment To Contr


72.62CASPERSTAR- TRIBUNE, - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CASPER STAR- TRIBUNE, Water Distribution $ 122.28Advertising-Notice of Final Payment To Contr


122.28CASPERSTAR- TRIBUNE, - Total For Water Distribution


CASPER STAR- TRIBUNE, WWTP Operations $ 72.62Advertising-Notice of Final Payment To Contr


72.62CASPERSTAR- TRIBUNE, - Total For WWTP Operations


CASPER STAR- TRIBUNE, WWTP Regional Interceptors $ 72.62Advertising-Notice of Final Payment To Contr


72.62CASPERSTAR- TRIBUNE, - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


3,817.78CASPERSTAR-TRIBUNE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIN SHOP
CASPER TIN SHOP Regional Water Operations $ 1,397.80ExhaustFan Motors - Machinery Supplies


1,397.80CASPERTIN SHOP - Total For Regional Water Operations


1,397.80CASPERTIN SHOP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 580.00Tires & balancing


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 480.00Tires & balancing


1,060.00CASPERTIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Recycling $ 45.00Flatrepair


45.00CASPERTIRE - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $ 45.00Flatrepair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $ 45.00Flatrepair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $ 45.00Flatrepair


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $ 40.00Tirebalancing


175.00CASPERTIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


1,280.00CASPERTIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund ($ 187.45)Return of supplies for City Hall HVAC repairs


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 68.48Plumbingrepair supplies for Fire Station 1 - 


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 26.95FireSprinkler repair supplies for Marathon - 


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 21 of 92


47







CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 27.00Plumbingrepair supplies for City Hall - Winne


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 873.86Plumbingrepair supplies for Rec Center - Wi


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 229.62Repairsupplies for Car Wash at Service Cent


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 45.66Plumbingrepair supplies for Aquatics Center


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 292.31Plumbingrepair supplies for Rec Center - Wi


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 410.68HVACrepair supplies for City Hall - Winnelso


1,787.11CASPERWINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CASPER WINNELSON CO Risk Management $ 65.67Repairsupplies for Aquatics Center - Claim #


CASPER WINNELSON CO Risk Management $ 818.80ReplacementGlycol for Aquatics Center - Cla


884.47CASPERWINNELSON CO - Total For Risk Management


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $ 35.26Couplers


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $ 2.29Plumbingparts


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $ 75.52PLUMBINGParts


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $ 11.90Plumbingparts


CASPER WINNELSON CO WWTP Operations $ 31.93Valve


156.90CASPERWINNELSON CO - Total For WWTP Operations


2,828.48CASPERWINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENEX CBH COOP070683
CENEX CBH COOP070683 Police Career Services $ 69.88AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS


69.88CENEXCBH COOP070683 - Total For Police Career Services


69.88CENEXCBH COOP070683 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 352.69Equipmentrepair


352.69CENTRALTRUCK & DIES - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


352.69CENTRALTRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Aquatics - Operations $ 27.80Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


27.80CENTURYLINK - Total For Aquatics - Operations


CENTURYLINK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 89.43Acct #P-307-111- 9950 456M


89.43CENTURYLINK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 22 of 92


48







CENTURYLINK Buildings & Structures Fund $ 16.82Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


16.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CENTURYLINK Cemetery $ 16.82Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


16.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Cemetery


CENTURYLINK City Attorney $ 61.45Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


61.45CENTURYLINK - Total For City Attorney


CENTURYLINK City Council $ 16.82Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


16.82CENTURYLINK - Total For City Council


CENTURYLINK City Hall $ 11.16Acct #P-307-111- 9950 456M


11.16CENTURYLINK - Total For City Hall


CENTURYLINK City Manager $ 39.13Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


39.13CENTURYLINK - Total For City Manager


CENTURYLINK Community Development $ 134.05Acct #P-307-111- 9950 456M


134.05CENTURYLINK - Total For Community Development


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $ 39.13Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Customer Service $ 49.23Acct #307-235-8290 915B


88.36CENTURYLINK - Total For Customer Service


CENTURYLINK Engineering $ 78.27Acct #P-307-111- 9950 456M


78.27CENTURYLINK - Total For Engineering


CENTURYLINK Finance $ 89.43Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


89.43CENTURYLINK - Total For Finance


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $ 111.74Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


111.74CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 72.60Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


72.60CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Ft. Caspar Museum $ 16.82Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


16.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


CENTURYLINK Golf - Operations $ 16.82Acct #P-307-111- 9950 456M


16.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Golf - Operations


CENTURYLINK Hogadon - Operations $ 55.78Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


55.78CENTURYLINK - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CENTURYLINK Human Resources $ 27.98Acct #P-307-111- 9950 456M


27.98CENTURYLINK - Total For Human Resources


CENTURYLINK Ice Arena - Operations $ 22.31Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


22.31CENTURYLINK - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


CENTURYLINK Information Services $ 89.43Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 23 of 92


49







89.43CENTURYLINK - Total For Information Services


CENTURYLINK Metro Animal Shelter $ 16.82Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


16.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $ 26.62Acct #307-234- 6291 349B


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $ 26.62Acct #307-234-6291 349B


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $ 27.25Acct #307-234-6291 349B


CENTURYLINK Municipal Court $ 61.45Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


141.94CENTURYLINK - Total For Municipal Court


CENTURYLINK Parks - Parks Maint.$ 61.45Acct #P-307-111- 9950 456M


61.45CENTURYLINK - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $ 346.19Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Police Administration $ 156.10Acct #P-307-234-8116 403M


502.29CENTURYLINK - Total For Police Administration


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $ 11.16Acct #P-307-111- 9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Public Safety Communication $ 215.18Acct #307-235-7592 537B


226.34CENTURYLINK - Total For Public Safety Communications


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $ 44.62Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


44.62CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CENTURYLINK Regional Water Operations $ 22.31Acct #P-307-111- 9950 456M


22.31CENTURYLINK - Total For Regional Water Operations


CENTURYLINK Risk Management $ 16.84Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


16.84CENTURYLINK - Total For Risk Management


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 11.16Acct #P-307-111- 9950 456M


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 82.61Acct #307-234-6303 407B


93.77CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK Streets $ 39.13Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


39.13CENTURYLINK - Total For Streets


CENTURYLINK Water Administration $ 22.31Acct #P-307-111- 9950 456M


22.31CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Administration


CENTURYLINK Water Distribution $ 16.82Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


16.82CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Distribution


CENTURYLINK Water Meters $ 33.29Acct #P-307-111- 9950 456M


33.29CENTURYLINK - Total For Water Meters


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $ 33.47Acct #P-307-111-9950 456M


CENTURYLINK WWTP Operations $ 95.32Acct #P-307-111-5113 619M


128.79CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 24 of 92


50







CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $ 44.97Acct #307-472-1129 839B


44.97CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


2,494.71CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA
CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA Capital Projects Fund $ 32,748.552022Highland Park Cemetery Ir


32,748.55CHALKBUTTES LANDSCA - Total For Capital Projects Fund


CHALK BUTTES LANDSCA Water Revenue and Transfers $ 1,723.60Retainage - Contract # 23300009


1,723.60CHALKBUTTES LANDSCA - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


34,472.15CHALKBUTTES LANDSCA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Golf - Operations $ 225.62CableService for clubhouse


225.62CHARTERCOMMUNICATIO - Total For Golf - Operations


CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Public Safety Communication $ 84.13CABLE, SATELLITE & OTHER PAY TV/ RADIO S


84.13CHARTERCOMMUNICATIO - Total For Public Safety Communications


309.75CHARTERCOMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHEVRON 0208171
CHEVRON 0208171 Police Investigations $ 35.78AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS


35.78CHEVRON0208171 - Total For Police Investigations


35.78CHEVRON0208171 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHILI'S # 912
CHILI' S # 912 Fire- EMS Training $ 15.24Mealfor travel to Cheyenne recruit academy


15.24CHILI'S # 912 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


15.24CHILI'S # 912 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $ 10.00Returnof funds - dismissed case


CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $ 750.00Returnof funds - dismissed case


CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $ 15.00Returnof funds - dismissed case


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 25 of 92


51







CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $ 470.00Returnof bond funds for A Smith


1,245.00CITIZENPAYMENT - Total For General Fund Revenue


CITIZEN PAYMENT Rec Center $ 500.00DepositRefund - Annual Carter Memorial To


500.00CITIZENPAYMENT - Total For Rec Center


1,745.00CITIZENPAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 225.00CityEmployee CRC Use - April, May & June 2


225.00CITYOF CASPER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CITY OF CASPER Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 54.32PublicGarbage


54.32CITYOF CASPER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $ 198.18PublicGarbage


198.18CITYOF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Metro Animal Control $ 600.00Ann. billing for unlimited use of the Animal C


600.00CITYOF CASPER - Total For Metro Animal Control


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - CARES Act $ 20,409.36Fuel & Workorder Charge - October 2022


20,409.36CITYOF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $ 25,274.27Fuel & Workorder Charge - October 2022


25,274.27CITYOF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 6,006.98Garbagebaler, recycled newspaper & cardbo


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 6,481.10Garbagebaler, park trash & recycled cardbo


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 6,032.34Garbagebaler & recycled cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 537.30Garbagebaler & recycled cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 489.24Garbagebaler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 6,185.99Garbagebaler, park trash, newspaper/ cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 6,005.36Garbagebaler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 6,826.14Garbagebaler, park trash, newspaper/ cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 6,504.34Garbagebaler, park trash, newspaper/ cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 6,387.14Garbagebaler, park trash, newspaper/ cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 6,657.66Garbagebaler & recycle newspaper/ cardboa


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 6,583.61Garbagebaler/ street sweeping/ park trash/ c


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 6,581.25Garbagebaler commercial & residential


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 6,314.51Garbagebaler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 7,014.62Garbagebaler, park trash, newspaper/ cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 5,865.48Garbagebaler, park trash & recycled cardbo


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 26 of 92


52







CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $ 7,078.32Garbagebaler, park trash, newspaper/ cardb


97,551.38CITYOF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $ 28.63Sewer & Refuse Charges


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $ 84.00Sewer & Refuse Charges


112.63CITYOF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $ 402,499.05201Sewer RWWS


402, 499.05CITYOF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration


CITY OF CASPER Social Community Services $ 69.00Ballfielduser fee


CITY OF CASPER Social Community Services $ 69.00Ballfielduser fee


138.00CITYOF CASPER - Total For Social Community Services


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $ 153.90SumpSludge/ Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $ 84.24SumpSludge/ Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $ 77.22SumpSludge/ Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $ 212.76SumpSludge/ Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $ 137.70SumpSludge/ Honey Wagon


665.82CITYOF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


547,728.01CITYOF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR
CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 2,266.60Surveyingservices - Knife River Property


2,266.60CIVILENGINEERING PR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CIVIL ENGINEERING PR Metropolitan Planning Org $ 1,522.82ContractWithholding:  22300193


1,522.82CIVILENGINEERING PR - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


3,789.42CIVILENGINEERING PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 115,597.00haul/transport truck


115, 597.00CMITECO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $ 2,224.31Equipmentrepair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $ 3,308.16Equipmentrepair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $ 2,061.04Equipmentrepair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $ 2,931.91Equipmentrepair


10,525.42CMITECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $ 607.76Wheelwell brushes


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 27 of 92


53







CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $ 1,456.01Equipmentrepair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $ 1,763.14Equipmentrepair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $ 1,191.48Equipmentrepair


5,018.39CMITECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 931.10Equipmentrepair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 323.03Equipmentrepair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 3,587.03Equipmentrepair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 457.96Equipmentrepair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 2,349.61Equipmentrepair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 726.74Hoppercover flap


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 1,204.01Hydraulicpump & diffuser


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 1,859.43Equipmentrepair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 285.34Greaseline assembly


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 1,082.49Greaselines


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Residential $ 101.88Heatermotor


12, 908.62CMITECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Residential


144,049.43CMITECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $ 148.85Fuel


148.85COASTALCHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations


148.85COASTALCHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CODALE ELECTRIC- CASP
CODALE ELECTRIC- CASP Regional Water Operations $ 70.58CableFittings for Actiflo Sump - Machinery S


70.58CODALEELECTRIC- CASP - Total For Regional Water Operations


70.58CODALEELECTRIC-CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COLLECTION CENTER IN
COLLECTION CENTER IN Refuse - Residential $ 21.63Collectionservice


21.63COLLECTIONCENTER IN - Total For Refuse - Residential


COLLECTION CENTER IN Sewer Administration $ 17.31Collectionservice


17.31COLLECTIONCENTER IN - Total For Sewer Administration


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 28 of 92


54







COLLECTION CENTER IN Water Administration $ 47.59Collectionservice


47.59COLLECTIONCENTER IN - Total For Water Administration


86.53COLLECTIONCENTER IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COLLING BROTHERS ROO
COLLING BROTHERS ROO Balefill $ 777.60


777.60COLLINGBROTHERS ROO - Total For Balefill


777.60COLLINGBROTHERS ROO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $ 4,746.00Equipmentfor 6 marked SUVs


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Capital Projects Fund $ 4,746.00Equipmentfor 6 marked SUVs


9,492.00COMMUNICATIONTECHNO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $ 275.00Removalof radio equipment


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $ 206.00Repairradio for unit 111182


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations $ 1,446.23NewE6 Docking Station and Power Supply


1,927.23COMMUNICATIONTECHNO - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $ 110.00Rewiredseparator/ back breaker, disconnect


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $ 110.00Replacedcomputer dock


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $ 215.00Batteryseparator replacement


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $ 60.00VHFchrome coil antenna


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $ 136.95Pursuitknob


631.95COMMUNICATIONTECHNO - Total For Police Administration


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Public Transit - CARES Act $ 3,250.80Safetyvision camera & radio installation


3,250.80COMMUNICATIONTECHNO - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


15,301.98COMMUNICATIONTECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE
CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE Police Career Services $ 50.45AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS


50.45CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE - Total For Police Career Services


50.45CONOCO - BUCKS TRAVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONVERGEONE


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 29 of 92


55







CONVERGEONE Information Services $ 33,747.00Crowdstrikerenewal


CONVERGEONE Information Services $ 14,214.24Maintenance/Managed Services


47, 961.24CONVERGEONE - Total For Information Services


CONVERGEONE Metropolitan Planning Org $ 77.07MDMlicense for iPad


77.07CONVERGEONE - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


48,038.31CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $ 9,940.005/8x3/ 4 T10 E Coder Pit & T10 Water meter


Core & Main Water Meters $ 11,360.005/8x3/ 4 T10 E Coder Pit & T10 Water meter


Core & Main Water Meters $ 12,725.00MiscellaneousItem


Core & Main Water Meters $ 8,734.006" TRU/ FLO Compound Meter w/ Strainer


Core & Main Water Meters $ 22,551.50MiscellaneousItem


65,310.50Core & Main - Total For Water Meters


65,310.50Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 52.99Largetrash liners, laundry soap


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 64.92Cleaningsupplies


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 555.66handsoap, liners, rejuvenal disinfectant, lau


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Buildings & Structures Fund $ 336.60cleaningsupplies


1,010.17COWBOYSUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $ 50.88Kleenextissues CRC


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Operations $ 134.36Laundrydetergent


185.24COWBOYSUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


1,195.41COWBOYSUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN
CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Golf - Operations $ 1,147.40PinkPegs


1,147.40CPSDISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Golf - Operations


1,147.40CPSDISTRIBUTORS, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 30 of 92


56







CPU IIT Aquatics - Operations $ 2,045.00ComputerReplacements


2,045.00CPUIIT - Total For Aquatics - Operations


CPU IIT Balefill - Baler Processing $ 2,045.00ComputerReplacements


2,045.00CPUIIT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


CPU IIT Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 3,210.00ComputerReplacements


3,210.00CPUIIT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


CPU IIT Cemetery $ 1,160.00ComputerReplacements


1,160.00CPUIIT - Total For Cemetery


CPU IIT Fire- EMS Administration $ 300.00Station6 Captain' s Room Printer


300.00CPUIIT - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


CPU IIT Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 1,547.00ComputerReplacements


1,547.00CPUIIT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CPU IIT Ft. Caspar Museum $ 3,499.00ComputerReplacements


3,499.00CPUIIT - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


CPU IIT Golf - Operations $ 4,486.00ComputerReplacements


4,486.00CPUIIT - Total For Golf - Operations


CPU IIT Parks - Parks Maint.$ 2,628.00Replacementcomputers


2,628.00CPUIIT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


CPU IIT Public Transit - CARES Act $ 2,917.00ComputerReplacements


2,917.00CPUIIT - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


CPU IIT Refuse - Commercial $ 883.00ComputerReplacements


883.00CPUIIT - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CPU IIT Refuse - Recycling $ 883.00ComputerReplacements


883.00CPUIIT - Total For Refuse - Recycling


25,603.00CPUIIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CREATOPY
CREATOPY City Manager $ 32.00Editorsoftware subscription


32.00CREATOPY - Total For City Manager


32.00CREATOPY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Administration $ 122.00Basicprogram / Web tips - December 2022


122.00CRIMESCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 31 of 92


57







122.00CRIMESCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $ 49.67Lightingrepair supplies for Parking Garage - 


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $ 49.34Lightingrepair supplies for Parking Garage - 


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $ 211.25Lightingsupplies for City Hall - Crum


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $ 36.38Replacementbattery supplies for Aquatics C


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $ 151.60Lightingrepair supplies for Fleet Garage - Cru


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $ 83.11Lightingrepair supplies for Metro Animal She


581.35CRUMELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Operations $ 56.45Electricalparts


56.45CRUMELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations


637.80CRUMELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER COMPANY
DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $ 1,542.788" CAST COUPLING & 8X6" REDUCER - WATE


DANA KEPNER COMPANY Water Distribution $ 948.458" FORD CAST COUPLING - WATER & SEWER


2,491.23DANAKEPNER COMPANY - Total For Water Distribution


2,491.23DANAKEPNER COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAVIDSON MECHANICAL,
DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, Fire-EMS Operations $ 435.00Station3 Ice Machine Install


435.00DAVIDSONMECHANICAL, - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


435.00DAVIDSONMECHANICAL, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Parks - Parks Maint.$ 56.69SnowShovels for service center


56.69DBCIRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


56.69DBCIRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP Information Services $ 75.50OfficeF3 Lcenses


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 32 of 92


58







75.50DELLMARKETING LP - Total For Information Services


75.50DELLMARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 141.02HVACrepair supplies for City Hall - Dennis Su


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 8.89Repairsupplies for Rec Center - Dennis Suppl


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 153.65BASShop Supplies - Dennis Supply


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 162.27HVACRepair Supplies for Senior Center - Den


465.83DENNISSUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


465.83DENNISSUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DESERT MTN. CORP.
DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $ 3,535.30IceSlicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $ 3,485.85IceSlicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $ 3,470.48IceSlicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $ 3,480.36IceSlicer for 2023


DESERT MTN. CORP. Streets $ 3,525.41IceSlicer for 2023


17,497.40DESERTMTN. CORP. - Total For Streets


17,497.40DESERTMTN. CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Water Tanks $ 11.76Touchup paint for Pratt Tank South - Other


11.76DIAMONDVOGEL PAINTS - Total For Water Tanks


11.76DIAMONDVOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DICK' S SPORTING GOOD
DICK' S SPORTING GOOD Fire-EMS Training $ 94.94Stopwatchesfor testing


94.94DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - Total For Fire- EMS Training


94.94DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOMINO'S 6042
DOMINO' S 6042 Police Investigations $ 73.43FASTFOOD RESTAURANTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 33 of 92


59







73.43DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Police Investigations


DOMINO' S 6042 Rec Center - Classes $ 29.38CRCProgram Kids Night Out


29.38DOMINO'S 6042 - Total For Rec Center - Classes


102.81DOMINO'S 6042 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DREAM UPON A PRINCES
DREAM UPON A PRINCES Parks - Parks Maint.$ 165.00


165.00DREAMUPON A PRINCES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


165.00DREAMUPON A PRINCES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EAGLEMATFLO
EAGLEMATFLO Fire- EMS Operations $ 2,919.02FloorMats for Station 3


2,919.02EAGLEMATFLO - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


2,919.02EAGLEMATFLO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


eBay O 07-09325-8016
eBay O 07-09325-8016 Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 68.25DIPSTICK111102


68.25eBayO 07-09325- 8016 - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


68.25eBayO 07-09325-8016 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EDGE ENGINEERING GRO
EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 852.00MethaneDetector Calibration & Maintenanc


EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 1,455.00RussianOlive Tree Removal


EDGE ENGINEERING GRO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 1,600.00RussianOlive Tree Removal


3,907.00EDGEENGINEERING GRO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


EDGE ENGINEERING GRO River Restoration $ 405.601stSt. Environmental Inspecti


405.60EDGEENGINEERING GRO - Total For River Restoration


4,312.60EDGEENGINEERING GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ELDEAN INC
ELDEAN INC Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 495.00Movingof gas line


495.00ELDEANINC - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 34 of 92


60







495.00ELDEANINC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PH Fire-EMS Administration $ 500.00Dr. Colgan ( Emergency Medical


500.00EMERGENCYMEDICAL PH - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


500.00EMERGENCYMEDICAL PH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 150.00Workboot reimbursement


150.00EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 150.00Workclothing reimbursement


150.00EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 800.00ToolAllotment Reimbursement


800.00EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Regional Water Operations $ 107.05Workclothing reimbursement


107.05EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For Regional Water Operations


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 42.59Workclothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 126.00Workclothing reimbursement


168.59EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $ 146.99Workclothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $ 150.00Workboot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $ 134.99Workboot reimbursement


431.98EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME WWTP Operations $ 150.00Workboot reimbursement


150.00EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - Total For WWTP Operations


1,957.62EMPLOYEEREIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $ 67.00UVAbsorbance, Carbon, Total Organic testin


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $ 52.00Bacteria, Public Water testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $ 306.00AerobicEndospores testing


425.00ENERGYLABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $ 512.00Bacteria, Public Water testing


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 35 of 92


61







ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $ 128.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $ 386.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $ 128.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $ 480.00Bacteria, Public Water testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $ 52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $ 544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


2,230.00ENERGYLABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


2,655.00ENERGYLABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENVATO
ENVATO City Manager $ 58.00stockimagery subscription


58.00ENVATO - Total For City Manager


58.00ENVATO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPEDIA 724150161556
EXPEDIA 724150161556 Fire-EMS Training $ 199.80Super8 Inn Powell for Mark Graff to attend a


199.80EXPEDIA724150161556 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


199.80EXPEDIA724150161556 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC Customer Service $ 344.25Tempservice


EXPRESS SERVICES INC Customer Service $ 275.40Tempservice


EXPRESS SERVICES INC Customer Service $ 275.40Tempservice


895.05EXPRESSSERVICES INC - Total For Customer Service


EXPRESS SERVICES INC Municipal Court $ 456.19Tempservice


456.19EXPRESSSERVICES INC - Total For Municipal Court


EXPRESS SERVICES INC Public Transit - CARES Act $ 506.40Tempservice


506.40EXPRESSSERVICES INC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


1,857.64EXPRESSSERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $ 68.27Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $ 94.64Fuel


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 36 of 92


62







EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $ 53.15Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $ 122.94Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $ 123.37Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire- EMS Operations $ 88.16Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $ 69.32Fuel


619.85EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


EXXONMOBIL Police Career Services $ 41.40AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS


41.40EXXONMOBIL - Total For Police Career Services


EXXONMOBIL Police Investigations $ 24.23AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS


24.23EXXONMOBIL - Total For Police Investigations


685.48EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FACEBK FPRFRFXZA2
FACEBK FPRFRFXZA2 General Fund Govt Wide $ 82.33WashingtonPark Revival Meeting at Rec Cen


82.33FACEBKFPRFRFXZA2 - Total For General Fund Govt Wide


82.33FACEBKFPRFRFXZA2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FAIRFIELD INN
FAIRFIELD INN Fire-EMS Training $ 249.00Hotelstay while attending the ICS300 class


249.00FAIRFIELDINN - Total For Fire- EMS Training


249.00FAIRFIELDINN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FAST STOP 1131
FAST STOP 1131 Fire- EMS Training $ 100.57Fuelto travel to Cheyenne for Fire Academy


100.57FASTSTOP 1131 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


100.57FASTSTOP 1131 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FDSOA
FDSOA Fire- EMS Administration $ 99.00AnnualFD Safety Officers Assocation Membe


99.00FDSOA - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


99.00FDSOA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 37 of 92


63







FEDEX 279118474224
FEDEX 279118474224 Fire- EMS Training $ 26.30Shippingfor headsets that needed returned f


26.30FEDEX279118474224 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


26.30FEDEX279118474224 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 279605906938
FEDEX 279605906938 Fire- EMS Administration $ 89.48Shippingfor return of engineer' s tests


89.48FEDEX279605906938 - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


89.48FEDEX279605906938 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 279702479911
FEDEX 279702479911 Fire-EMS Administration $ 66.26Shippingof Engineers tests for grading


66.26FEDEX279702479911 - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


66.26FEDEX279702479911 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 279721831843
FEDEX 279721831843 Fire-EMS Administration $ 84.54Shippingfit tester to OHD for calibration


84.54FEDEX279721831843 - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


84.54FEDEX279721831843 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 85894161
FEDEX 85894161 Police Administration $ 85.27COURIERSERVICES- AIR OR GROUND, FREIGH


85.27FEDEX85894161 - Total For Police Administration


85.27FEDEX85894161 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 85972935
FEDEX 85972935 Police Administration $ 28.52COURIERSERVICES- AIR OR GROUND, FREIGH


28.52FEDEX85972935 - Total For Police Administration


28.52FEDEX85972935 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 38 of 92


64







FEDEX 86017510
FEDEX 86017510 Police Administration $ 28.58COURIERSERVICES- AIR OR GROUND, FREIGH


28.58FEDEX86017510 - Total For Police Administration


28.58FEDEX86017510 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 892.00checkvalve-- Indian Paintbrush lift station


892.00FERGUSONENTERPRISES - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


892.00FERGUSONENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIREHOUSE SUBS
FIREHOUSE SUBS Fire-EMS Training $ 10.14Mealwhile in Cheyenne for recruit academy


10.14FIREHOUSESUBS - Total For Fire- EMS Training


10.14FIREHOUSESUBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN
FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Community Development $ 10.21DuplicateDeposit Tickets


10.21FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - Total For Community Development


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Customer Service $ 71.48DuplicateDeposit Tickets


71.48FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - Total For Customer Service


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Engineering $ 20.42DuplicateDeposit Tickets


20.42FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - Total For Engineering


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Ft. Caspar Museum $ 20.42DuplicateDeposit Tickets


20.42FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Golf - Operations $ 20.42DuplicateDeposit Tickets


20.42FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - Total For Golf - Operations


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Hogadon - Operations $ 20.42DuplicateDeposit Tickets


20.42FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - Total For Hogadon - Operations


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Human Resources $ 150.00Giftcards


150.00FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - Total For Human Resources


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Ice Arena - Operations $ 20.42DuplicateDeposit Tickets


20.42FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Metro Animal Shelter $ 20.42DuplicateDeposit Tickets


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 39 of 92


65







20.42FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Municipal Court $ 20.42DuplicateDeposit Tickets


20.42FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - Total For Municipal Court


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Police Administration $ 40.50Tamperresistant bags


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Police Administration $ 30.63DuplicateDeposit Tickets


71.13FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - Total For Police Administration


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Public Transit - Operations $ 51.05DuplicateDeposit Tickets


51.05FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - Total For Public Transit - Operations


FIRST INTERSTATE BAN Refuse - Residential $ 40.84DuplicateDeposit Tickets


40.84FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - Total For Refuse - Residential


537.65FIRSTINTERSTATE BAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FIRST VETERINARY SUP
FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $ 545.37Veterinarysupplies


FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $ 250.68Veterinarysupplies & disinfectant


FIRST VETERINARY SUP Metro Animal Shelter $ 96.10Disinfectant & spray bottles


892.15FIRSTVETERINARY SUP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


892.15FIRSTVETERINARY SUP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FOREMANS QUALITY MAC
FOREMANS QUALITY MAC WWTP Operations $ 162.23Pins


162.23FOREMANSQUALITY MAC - Total For WWTP Operations


162.23FOREMANSQUALITY MAC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FRAME USA (E-COM)
FRAME USA (E-COM) Ft. Caspar Museum $ 228.44Suppliesfor artifact storage


228.44FRAMEUSA ( E- COM) - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


228.44FRAMEUSA (E-COM) - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FRANKLIN PLANNER
FRANKLIN PLANNER Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 60.712023planner refill


60.71FRANKLINPLANNER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 40 of 92


66







60.71FRANKLINPLANNER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FREMONT MOTOR CASPER
FREMONT MOTOR CASPER Regional Water Operations $ 810.13Service & Work On Seth' s Dodge Pick Up - Ve


FREMONT MOTOR CASPER Regional Water Operations ($ 38.08)Credit for Tax Charged on Service - Vehicle S


FREMONT MOTOR CASPER Regional Water Operations ($ 10.50)Overcharged on Original Purchase - Vehicle S


761.55FREMONTMOTOR CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


761.55FREMONTMOTOR CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $ 27.00Uniformsupplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $ 27.33Uniformsupplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $ 233.96Uniformsupplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $ 179.96Uniformsupplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $ 31.50Uniformsupplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $ 54.00Uniformsupplies


553.75GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


553.75GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GARY M EVANS
GARY M EVANS Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 75.00Gatelock repair


75.00GARYM EVANS - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


75.00GARYM EVANS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEORGE T SANDERS
GEORGE T SANDERS Buildings & Structures Fund $ 357.40Plumbingrepair supplies for Fire Station 1 - 


GEORGE T SANDERS Buildings & Structures Fund $ 4,573.20Plumbingrepair supplies for Rec and Senior


4,930.60GEORGET SANDERS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


4,930.60GEORGET SANDERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT
GEOSYNTEC CONSULTANT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 4,026.32GemsS028998- CRL Monitoring &


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 41 of 92


67







4,026.32GEOSYNTECCONSULTANT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


4,026.32GEOSYNTECCONSULTANT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA
GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 681.96EndService Pump Kit, Motor Lead Kit & Labo


GEOTECH ENVIRONMENTA Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 85.00Labor, Repair, Electric services


766.96GEOTECHENVIRONMENTA - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


766.96GEOTECHENVIRONMENTA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P.
GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Customer Service $ 64.80CateringFees - Oct 20, 2022 meeting


64.80GLOBALSPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Customer Service


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Finance $ 64.80CateringFees - Oct 20, 2022 meeting


64.80GLOBALSPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Finance


GLOBAL SPECTRUM L.P. Ford Wyoming Center $ 75,000.00NetLoss Funds - December 2022


75,000.00GLOBALSPECTRUM L.P. - Total For Ford Wyoming Center


75,129.60GLOBALSPECTRUM L.P. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLDER ASSOCIATES
GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 845.0021-019 SW Planning and airspac


GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 346.00GemsS028759- 5-Year Air Emissi


GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 165.0021-019 SW Planning and airspac


1,356.00GOLDERASSOCIATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


1,356.00GOLDERASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLF COURSE SUPERINT
GOLF COURSE SUPERINT General Fund Govt Wide $ 220.00GCSAAmembership dues


220.00GOLFCOURSE SUPERINT - Total For General Fund Govt Wide


220.00GOLFCOURSE SUPERINT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 17.39Lightingrepair supplies for Metro Animal She


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 42 of 92


68







GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund ($ 121.08)Return of repair supplies for Rec Center - Gra


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 121.08Repairsupplies for Rec Center - Grainger


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 154.80Repairsupplies for Rec Center - Grainger


172.19GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Hogadon - Operations $ 24.60Relayfor snowgun


24.60GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Hogadon - Operations


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $ 1,328.90ExpansionJoint


1,328.90GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Regional Interceptors $ 40.86Hourmeter


40.86GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


1,566.55GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREAT HARVEST BREAD
GREAT HARVEST BREAD Human Resources $ 8.066doughnuts for Celebration with Carter


8.06GREATHARVEST BREAD - Total For Human Resources


8.06GREATHARVEST BREAD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREATER WYOMING BIG
GREATER WYOMING BIG Capital Projects Fund $ 18,235.351% #16 Funding Greater WY Big


18, 235.35GREATERWYOMING BIG - Total For Capital Projects Fund


18,235.35GREATERWYOMING BIG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREEN VALLEY VILLAGE
GREEN VALLEY VILLAGE Water Revenue and Transfers $ 9,094.06


9,094.06GREENVALLEY VILLAGE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


9,094.06GREENVALLEY VILLAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 1,884.67Vehiclerepair / maintenance


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 1,078.61Vehiclerepair / maintenance


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 64.54Vehicleservice / maintenance


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 64.54Vehicleservice / maintenance


GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund ($ 550.00)Training


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 43 of 92


69







GREINER MOTOR CO - C Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 372.36Vehiclerepair / maintenance


2,914.72GREINERMOTOR CO - C - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


2,914.72GREINERMOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HACH CO., CORP.
HACH CO., CORP. Water Distribution $ 1,315.38SamplingChemicals/ Supplies - Other Materia


1,315.38HACHCO., CORP. - Total For Water Distribution


1,315.38HACHCO., CORP. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT
HARBOR FREIGHT WWTP Operations $ 39.93Casters


39.93HARBORFREIGHT - Total For WWTP Operations


39.93HARBORFREIGHT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Hogadon - Operations $ 384.96toolreplacement


384.96HARBORFREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Hogadon - Operations


384.96HARBORFREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Buildings & Structures Fund $ 5.38Sparekeys for CBC - CY Ace


5.38HARDWAREPARTNERS LL - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Community Development $ 11.58HARDWARESTORES


11.58HARDWAREPARTNERS LL - Total For Community Development


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire- EMS Operations $ 19.99TieDowns


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $ 57.98SmallBolt Cutters for new Engines


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $ 83.92SawFuel


161.89HARDWAREPARTNERS LL - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Regional Water Operations $ 147.96Pumpfor Actiflo, & Parts for Injector Pump - 


147.96HARDWAREPARTNERS LL - Total For Regional Water Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Water Tanks $ 5.99Paintfor valve handle @ Oakcrest Booster - 


5.99HARDWAREPARTNERS LL - Total For Water Tanks


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 44 of 92


70







332.80HARDWAREPARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HDR ENGINEERING, INC
HDR ENGINEERING, INC Metropolitan Planning Org $ 4,877.50WesternGateway Corridor Study


4,877.50HDRENGINEERING, INC - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


HDR ENGINEERING, INC Water Administration $ 6,180.00WaterRights Analysis & Studie


6,180.00HDRENGINEERING, INC - Total For Water Administration


11,057.50HDRENGINEERING, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HENSLEY BATTERY CASP
HENSLEY BATTERY CASP Buildings & Structures Fund $ 259.78Repairsupplies for Rec Center - Hensley Batt


HENSLEY BATTERY CASP Buildings & Structures Fund $ 2,951.70Replacementemergency batteries for Aquati


3,211.48HENSLEYBATTERY CASP - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HENSLEY BATTERY CASP WWTP Regional Interceptors $ 221.91Battery


221.91HENSLEYBATTERY CASP - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


3,433.39HENSLEYBATTERY CASP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HERCULES INDUSTRIES
HERCULES INDUSTRIES Buildings & Structures Fund $ 251.52HVACRepair supplies for Meter Services - He


251.52HERCULESINDUSTRIES - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


251.52HERCULESINDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HESS, ELIZABETH
HESS, ELIZABETH Refuse Revenue and Transfer $ 80.39


80.39HESS, ELIZABETH - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


80.39HESS, ELIZABETH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233
HOBBY- LOBBY # 0233 Ft. Caspar Museum $ 30.96Suppliesfor Candlelight Christmas


HOBBY- LOBBY # 0233 Ft. Caspar Museum $ 46.20Suppliesfor Candlelight Christmas


77.16HOBBY-LOBBY # 0233 - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 45 of 92


71







77.16HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 38,399.69TEN (10) DIESEL FUEL SHIPMENTS


38,399.69HOMAXOIL SALES, INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 26,726.11DieselFuel/ Winter Diesel Fuel/ EcoClean Pow


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 27,462.87Unleadedfuel


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 1,697.25BlueDEF


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 16,292.08Unleadedfuel


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 39,961.72DieselFuel/ Winter Diesel Fuel/ Ecoclean Pow


112, 140.03HOMAXOIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Hogadon - Operations $ 8,226.47DieselFuel


8,226.47HOMAXOIL SALES, INC - Total For Hogadon - Operations


158,766.19HOMAXOIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMEDEPOT. COM
HOMEDEPOT. COM Hogadon - Operations $ 752.40Snowblower Trailer


752.40HOMEDEPOT.COM - Total For Hogadon - Operations


752.40HOMEDEPOT.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO.
HONNEN EQUIPMENT CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 371.00Annualinspection


371.00HONNENEQUIPMENT CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


371.00HONNENEQUIPMENT CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOOD' S EQUIPMENT & S
HOOD' S EQUIPMENT & S WWTP Operations $ 82.89Bladerotor


82.89HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S - Total For WWTP Operations


82.89HOOD'S EQUIPMENT & S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP
HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 1,058.34HOSECONNECTIONS FOR PUMP HOSE LAND


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 46 of 92


72







1,058.34HOSEAND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


HOSE AND RUBBER SUPP Hogadon - Operations $ 8.18SnowmakingSystem


8.18HOSEAND RUBBER SUPP - Total For Hogadon - Operations


1,066.52HOSEAND RUBBER SUPP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOTELBOOKINGSERVFEE
HOTELBOOKINGSERVFEE Fire-EMS Training $ 15.99Bookingfee for a room in Denver for Chief M


15.99HOTELBOOKINGSERVFEE - Total For Fire- EMS Training


15.99HOTELBOOKINGSERVFEE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HYDRAFLO INC
HYDRAFLO INC Water Distribution $ 323.64HydrantParts - Water & Sewer Line Material


323.64HYDRAFLOINC - Total For Water Distribution


323.64HYDRAFLOINC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IACA
IACA Police Administration $ 25.00SCHOOLSAND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT


25.00IACA - Total For Police Administration


25.00IACA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ICMA ONLINE
ICMA ONLINE City Clerk $ 616.00ProfessionalAssociation Dues


616.00ICMAONLINE - Total For City Clerk


616.00ICMAONLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IFIT.COM 877-803-533
IFIT.COM 877-803-533 Balefill - Baler Processing ($ 40.95)CREDIT FOR MEMBERSHIP CANCELATION


40.95)IFIT. COM 877- 803- 533 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


40.95)IFIT.COM 877-803-533 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INBERG-MILLER ENGINE


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 47 of 92


73







INBERG- MILLER ENGINE Water Distribution $ 397.00Streetconstruction & compaction testing


397.00INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - Total For Water Distribution


397.00INBERG-MILLER ENGINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INGRAM BOOK COMPANY
INGRAM BOOK COMPANY General Fund Revenue $ 267.57Booksfor resale in museum store


267.57INGRAMBOOK COMPANY - Total For General Fund Revenue


267.57INGRAMBOOK COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG
INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG Water Revenue and Transfers $ 86,808.98Retainage - Contract # 22300208


86,808.98INSITUFORMTECHNOLOG - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


INSITUFORM TECHNOLOG WWTP Operations $ 1,649,370.64NPlatte Sanitary Sewer Rehab


1,649, 370.64INSITUFORMTECHNOLOG - Total For WWTP Operations


1,736,179.62INSITUFORMTECHNOLOG - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR
INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $ 383.00HVACRepair supplies for City Hall - Intermou


383.00INTERMOUNTAINMOTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


383.00INTERMOUNTAINMOTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERMTN ENTERPRISES
INTERMTN ENTERPRISES Hogadon - Operations $ 1,481.55Newoutside trail map


1,481.55INTERMTNENTERPRISES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


1,481.55INTERMTNENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC
INTERNATIONAL PUBLIC Human Resources $ 156.00IPMA-HR annual membership


156.00INTERNATIONALPUBLIC - Total For Human Resources


156.00INTERNATIONALPUBLIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 48 of 92


74







INT'L CODE COUNCIL I
INT' L CODE COUNCIL I Fire- EMS Administration $ 88.90InternationalFire Code Subscriptions


88.90INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


88.90INT'L CODE COUNCIL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $ 975.00OCTOBER2 AND 1,8,15,22,29 JANITORIAL


975.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 975.00CLEANINGAND MAINTENANCE, JANITORIAL


975.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $ 575.00Hoodcleaning at Station 6


575.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


INTUIT, INC. Fire- EMS Operations $ 141.00Webbingfor PPE


141.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


INTUIT, INC. Police Career Services $ 1,000.00MISCELLANEOUSPERSONAL SERVICES


1,000.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


INTUIT, INC. Risk Management $ 265.00ELECTRICALCONTRACTORS


265.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Risk Management


INTUIT, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 283.46cleaningnozzle


INTUIT, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 831.00PathogenDefense System repair


1,114.46INTUIT, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


5,045.46INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN
ITC ELECTRICAL TECHN Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 727.00CPUGenerator Replacement


727.00ITCELECTRICAL TECHN - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


727.00ITCELECTRICAL TECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI
J. J. KELLER & ASSOCI Risk Management $ 689.00JJKellerNewsletter Subscription


689.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - Total For Risk Management


689.00J.J. KELLER & ASSOCI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 49 of 92


75







JAG ENGINEERING LLC
JAG ENGINEERING LLC Balefill - Baler Processing $ 2,205.00Troubleshootinggarage door failure


2,205.00JAGENGINEERING LLC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


2,205.00JAGENGINEERING LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JDC INVESTIGATIONS L
JDC INVESTIGATIONS L Fire- EMS Training $ 1,400.00Newhire background checks


1,400.00JDCINVESTIGATIONS L - Total For Fire- EMS Training


1,400.00JDCINVESTIGATIONS L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JFH DISTRIBUTING
JFH DISTRIBUTING WWTP Operations $ 4,570.85Gascompressor # 2 rotor/ impeller


4,570.85JFHDISTRIBUTING - Total For WWTP Operations


4,570.85JFHDISTRIBUTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JONES, BARBARA DIANE
JONES, BARBARA DIANE Water Revenue and Transfers $ 133.63


133.63JONES, BARBARA DIANE - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


133.63JONES, BARBARA DIANE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JUDGES.ORG NAT JUD
JUDGES. ORG NAT JUD Municipal Court $ 760.00COLLEGES, UNIVERSITIES, PROFESSIONAL SC


760.00JUDGES.ORG NAT JUD - Total For Municipal Court


760.00JUDGES.ORG NAT JUD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JUNG BROS ENGINEERS
JUNG BROS ENGINEERS Capital Projects Fund $ 1,050.50Engineeringsrvcs/ concrete testing/ report re


1,050.50JUNGBROS ENGINEERS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


1,050.50JUNGBROS ENGINEERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 50 of 92


76







KELLY' S CONVENIENCE
KELLY' S CONVENIENCE Police Investigations $ 28.05AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS


28.05KELLY'S CONVENIENCE - Total For Police Investigations


28.05KELLY'S CONVENIENCE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KETEL THORSTENSON, L
KETEL THORSTENSON, L Finance $ 14,000.00Auditservices/ accounting assistance/ Addn' l


14,000.00KETELTHORSTENSON, L - Total For Finance


14,000.00KETELTHORSTENSON, L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO LLC
KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 42.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 42.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 84.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 42.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 10.47Uniformsupplies


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 98.50FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 42.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 42.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 42.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 58.25FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 42.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 42.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 42.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 42.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 42.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 42.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 161.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 84.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 87.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 239.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire- EMS Operations $ 343.50FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 42.00FireDepartment Uniforms


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 51 of 92


77







KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 42.00FireDepartment Uniforms


KINSCO LLC Fire-EMS Operations $ 384.00FireDepartment Uniforms


2,137.72KINSCOLLC - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


2,137.72KINSCOLLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KIWANIS CLUB
KIWANIS CLUB City Attorney $ 177.33ActiveMember Quarterly Dues


177.33KIWANISCLUB - Total For City Attorney


177.33KIWANISCLUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KLEEN RITE CORP
KLEEN RITE CORP Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 1,476.09COMMERIALGRADE VACUUM UNIT FOR LDF


1,476.09KLEENRITE CORP - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


1,476.09KLEENRITE CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER 5701
KNIFE RIVER 5701 Parks - Parks Maint.$ 721.28Recycledconcrete with base for Stuckenhoff


721.28KNIFERIVER 5701 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


721.28KNIFERIVER 5701 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KNIFE RIVER/ JTL
KNIFE RIVER/ JTL Parks - Parks Maint.$ 721.28RecycledConcrete w/ Base


721.28KNIFERIVER/ JTL - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


721.28KNIFERIVER/ JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUBWATER RESOURCES,
KUBWATER RESOURCES, WWTP Operations $ 8,300.00Polymerfor dewatering


8,300.00KUBWATERRESOURCES, - Total For WWTP Operations


8,300.00KUBWATERRESOURCES, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KUM&GO 0961 GILLETTE


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:39 AM Page 52 of 92


78







KUM& GO 0961 GILLETTE Police Career Services $ 23.56AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS


KUM& GO 0961 GILLETTE Police Career Services $ 25.18AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS


48.74KUM&GO 0961 GILLETTE - Total For Police Career Services


48.74KUM&GO 0961 GILLETTE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


L.N. CURTIS & SONS I
L.N. CURTIS & SONS I Fire-EMS Operations $ 561.15StructrualFire Fighting Boots


561.15L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


561.15L.N. CURTIS & SONS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LA POLICE GEAR INC
LA POLICE GEAR INC Police Career Services $ 94.27BUSINESSSERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


94.27LAPOLICE GEAR INC - Total For Police Career Services


94.27LAPOLICE GEAR INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0124
LOAF N JUG # 0124 Police Investigations $ 21.35AUTOMATEDFUEL DISPENSERS


21.35LOAFN JUG # 0124 - Total For Police Investigations


21.35LOAFN JUG #0124 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0192
LOAF N JUG # 0192 Fire-EMS Operations $ 71.99Fuelto travel to Cheyenne for the recruit aca


71.99LOAFN JUG # 0192 - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


LOAF N JUG # 0192 Fire- EMS Training $ 20.74Mealwhile in Cheyenne for recruit academy


LOAF N JUG # 0192 Fire- EMS Training $ 11.29Mealwhile in Cheyenne for recruit academy


LOAF N JUG # 0192 Fire-EMS Training $ 66.02Fuelfor travel to Cheyenne for the recruit ac


LOAF N JUG # 0192 Fire-EMS Training $ 8.19Mealwhile in Cheyenne for Recruit Academy


LOAF N JUG # 0192 Fire-EMS Training $ 8.19Mealwhile in Cheyenne for the live burn wit


114.43LOAFN JUG # 0192 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


186.42LOAFN JUG #0192 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONE STAR BLOWER INC


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 53 of 92


79







LONE STAR BLOWER INC WWTP Operations $ 9,222.40Blowerlow pressure issue


9,222.40LONESTAR BLOWER INC - Total For WWTP Operations


9,222.40LONESTAR BLOWER INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Metro Animal Shelter $ 3,829.69Replacefreezestat & actuator


3,829.69LONGBUILDING TECHNO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


3,829.69LONGBUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


M4 Ranch Home Veteri
M4 Ranch Home Veteri Metro Animal Shelter $ 392.44VETERINARYSERVICES


392.44M4Ranch Home Veteri - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


392.44M4Ranch Home Veteri - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAINTAINX PREMIUM
MAINTAINX PREMIUM Regional Water Operations $ 2,340.00NewWork Order Software - Maintenance Ag


2,340.00MAINTAINXPREMIUM - Total For Regional Water Operations


2,340.00MAINTAINXPREMIUM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCDONALD' S F226
MCDONALD' S F226 Fire-EMS Training $ 5.49Mealwhile in Cheyenne for recruit academy


5.49MCDONALD'S F226 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


5.49MCDONALD'S F226 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCDONALD' S F35665
MCDONALD' S F35665 Police Investigations $ 62.68FASTFOOD RESTAURANTS


62.68MCDONALD'S F35665 - Total For Police Investigations


62.68MCDONALD'S F35665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCDONALD' S F5701
MCDONALD' S F5701 Fire-EMS Training $ 7.81Mealwhile in Cheyenne at the Recruit acade


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 54 of 92


80







MCDONALD' S F5701 Fire-EMS Training $ 5.49Mealwhile in Cheyenne for recruit academy


13.30MCDONALD'S F5701 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


13.30MCDONALD'S F5701 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCDONALD' S F7608
MCDONALD' S F7608 Fire- EMS Training $ 10.17Mealwhile at ICS 300 Class


10.17MCDONALD'S F7608 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


10.17MCDONALD'S F7608 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MD MEDICAL RESOURCES
MD MEDICAL RESOURCES Capital Projects Fund $ 14,400.00Bikesfor Fitness Room Project


14,400.00MDMEDICAL RESOURCES - Total For Capital Projects Fund


14,400.00MDMEDICAL RESOURCES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO
MELGAARD CONSTRUCTIO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 456,785.65Cell5 Construction ( Earthwork


456, 785.65MELGAARDCONSTRUCTIO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


456,785.65MELGAARDCONSTRUCTIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 676.17CHARGINGCABLES FOR ZONAR


MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($ 101.91)CHARGING CABLE FOR ZONAR CREDIT


574.26MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 38.68CHRISTMASSUPPLIES FOR SCALEHOUSE AND


38.68MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $ 60.48Suppliesto winterize various facilities - Mena


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $ 89.57Repairsupplies for Aquatics Center - Menard


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $ 35.85HOMESUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


185.90MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Cemetery $ 115.89officesupplies


115.89MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Cemetery


MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Operations $ 617.97BBQGrill for Station 1


MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Operations $ 2.98Cablecrimps for new engines


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 55 of 92


81







620.95MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Golf - Operations $ 203.82ShopSupplies


MENARDS CASPER WY Golf - Operations $ 109.22ShopSupplies


313.04MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Golf - Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Metro Animal Shelter $ 225.88HOMESUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


225.88MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


MENARDS CASPER WY Parks - Parks Maint.$ 122.58HOMESUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


122.58MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $ 32.41Coffee - Building Supplies


MENARDS CASPER WY Water Distribution $ 554.61MiscHydrant Materials - Water & Sewerline


587.02MENARDSCASPER WY - Total For Water Distribution


2,784.20MENARDSCASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MICROSOFT CORPORATIO
MICROSOFT CORPORATIO Information Services $ 2,697.45VisualStudio Enterprise Software Annual Re


MICROSOFT CORPORATIO Information Services ($ 128.45)Sale Tax Refund For Visual Studio Annual Ren


2,569.00MICROSOFTCORPORATIO - Total For Information Services


2,569.00MICROSOFTCORPORATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $ 405.10Labsupplies


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $ 200.61Labsupplies


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC WWTP Operations $ 49.46Labsupplies


655.17MIDLANDSCIENTIFIC - Total For WWTP Operations


655.17MIDLANDSCIENTIFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 182.00Vehiclealignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 182.00Vehiclealignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 132.00Vehicleservice / maintenance


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 87.00Vehiclealignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 197.00Vehiclealignment / air conditioning systm ch


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 157.00Vehiclealignment


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 56 of 92


82







937.00MLAUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


937.00MLAUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOBILE CONCRETE, INC
MOBILE CONCRETE, INC RWS - Booster Stations $ 464.00Cityof Casper 40/ Hot Water/ Fuel Surcharge


464.00MOBILECONCRETE, INC - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


464.00MOBILECONCRETE, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 766.00Shedrepairs


766.00MODERNELECTRIC CORP - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Sewer Fund $ 2,862.50ContractWithholding:  21300129


2,862.50MODERNELECTRIC CORP - Total For Sewer Fund


MODERN ELECTRIC CORP WWTP Revenue and Transfer $ 5,495.95ContractWithholding:  21300129


5,495.95MODERNELECTRIC CORP - Total For WWTP Revenue and Transfers


9,124.45MODERNELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Monson
Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $ 5,141.35MonthlyJanitorial Service - November 2022


Monson Buildings & Structures Fund $ 225.00MonthlyJanitorial Service - November 2022


5,366.35Monson - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


5,366.35Monson - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MORRISON-MAIERLE, IN
MORRISON- MAIERLE, IN Capital Projects Fund $ 7,631.75ConcreteStandard Specificatio


7,631.75MORRISON-MAIERLE, IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


7,631.75MORRISON-MAIERLE, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTION AND FLOW CONT
MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $ 1,557.68Filter, gauge & pressure switch


MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $ 108.91Fittings, connectors & degree flare


MOTION AND FLOW CONT Balefill - Baler Processing $ 245.85Hose & fitting


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 57 of 92


83







1,912.44MOTIONAND FLOW CONT - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


1,912.44MOTIONAND FLOW CONT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Capital Projects Fund $ 882.86MotorolaAPX 8000 All Band Portables


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Capital Projects Fund $ 222,436.78MotorolaAPX 8000 All Band Portables


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Capital Projects Fund $ 24,834.50MotorolaAPX 8000 All Band Portables


248, 154.14MOTOROLASOLUTIONS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Fire-EMS Operations $ 147.143Motorola Mobile Radios for CRR Vehicles


147.14MOTOROLASOLUTIONS - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS Public Safety Communication $ 9,457.67AstroNetwork Monitoring/ System/ Services


9,457.67MOTOROLASOLUTIONS - Total For Public Safety Communications


257,758.95MOTOROLASOLUTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 1,388.12PrintingService - Blue Balefill Tickets


1,388.12MOUNTAINSTATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


MOUNTAIN STATES Municipal Court $ 156.04Printingservice - envelopes


156.04MOUNTAINSTATES - Total For Municipal Court


MOUNTAIN STATES Public Safety Communication $ 380.81Printingservice - business cards


380.81MOUNTAINSTATES - Total For Public Safety Communications


1,924.97MOUNTAINSTATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Aquatics - Operations $ 51.03AquaticRec Coordinator Business Cards


51.03MOUNTAINSTATES LITH - Total For Aquatics - Operations


MOUNTAIN STATES LITH General Fund Revenue $ 143.64Booksfor resale in museum store


143.64MOUNTAINSTATES LITH - Total For General Fund Revenue


194.67MOUNTAINSTATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE
MOUNTAIN STATES PIPE Water Meters $ 10,046.08ItronERW- 1300-402 (2 Port) Water ERT' s


10,046.08MOUNTAINSTATES PIPE - Total For Water Meters


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 58 of 92


84







10,046.08MOUNTAINSTATES PIPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $ 49.95guestinternet


49.95MOUNTAINWEST TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations


49.95MOUNTAINWEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURDOCH' S RANCH& HOME
MURDOCH' S RANCH& HOM Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 110.97safetysupplies


MURDOCH' S RANCH& HOM Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 29.99safetysupplies


140.96MURDOCH'S RANCH& HOME - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


140.96MURDOCH'S RANCH& HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 97,594.41Tools, Parts, Misc


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 12,442.12Tools, Parts, Misc


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 4,051.99Airconditioning cart


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 1,933.65Tools, Parts, Misc


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 1,462.46Tools, Parts, Misc


117, 484.63NAPAAUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $ 101.36O-Rings, Hydraulic Oil & Shop Towels


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Regional Water Operations $ 1.62O-Ring


102.98NAPAAUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $ 18.99WiringParts 660222 - Vehicle Supplies


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $ 12.53JumperCable Exchange - Vehicle Supplies


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $ 265.44Fuses, Connectors, Jump Cables - Vehicle Sup


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $ 225.76DieselAdditive - Vehicle Supplies


522.72NAPAAUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP WWTP Operations $ 31.85UVsupplies


31.85NAPAAUTO PARTS CORP - Total For WWTP Operations


118,142.18NAPAAUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NASSCO, INC.


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 59 of 92


85







NASSCO, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 375.00PACPrecertification- Jared Winzenried


NASSCO, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 375.00PACPrecertification for Matt Wilhelms


NASSCO, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 375.00PACPrecertification-- Brody Allen


NASSCO, INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 375.00PACPrecertification-- Lane Christensen


1,500.00NASSCO, INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


1,500.00NASSCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATIONAL SOCIETY OF
NATIONAL SOCIETY OF Engineering $ 1,495.00MembershipDues / Member ID: 300026599


1,495.00NATIONALSOCIETY OF - Total For Engineering


NATIONAL SOCIETY OF Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 299.00MembershipDues / Member ID: 300026599


299.00NATIONALSOCIETY OF - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


1,794.00NATIONALSOCIETY OF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NCL OF WISCONSIN INC
NCL OF WISCONSIN INC WWTP Operations $ 80.06Labsupplies


80.06NCLOF WISCONSIN INC - Total For WWTP Operations


80.06NCLOF WISCONSIN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NETMOTION SOFTWARE
NETMOTION SOFTWARE Police Administration $ 13,470.60Netmotionmaintenance renewal


13,470.60NETMOTIONSOFTWARE - Total For Police Administration


13,470.60NETMOTIONSOFTWARE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NOR NORTHERN TOOL
NOR NORTHERN TOOL Hogadon - Operations $ 341.93replacementshovels


341.93NORNORTHERN TOOL - Total For Hogadon - Operations


341.93NORNORTHERN TOOL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 21.74HVACrepair supplies for City Hall - Norco


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 938.42Handsoap, garbage bags & misc


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 60 of 92


86







NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 225.98Repairsupplies for Rec Center - Norco


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 152.00HVACRepair supplies for City Hall - Norco


1,338.14NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Golf - Operations $ 305.00RentalCharge for acetylene and oxygen cylin


305.00NORCO, INC. - Total For Golf - Operations


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $ 166.76Disinfectantbleach & laundry detergent


166.76NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


NORCO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $ 248.00Eyewash, gloves, degreaser & respiratory m


248.00NORCO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


NORCO, INC. Regional Water Operations $ 77.91Weldinggloves, cup brush & wire wheel


77.91NORCO, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $ 665.16Welding & Grinding Supplies - Other Material


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $ 134.80SafetyCabinet - Other Materials & Supplies


799.96NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


2,935.77NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $ 3,387.90Radios, batteries & speaker


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Baler Processing $ 304.72Gloves, Anti Seize Compound, Grease Gun


3,692.62NORTHWESTCONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 3,307.90Radios, batteries & speaker


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 240.00Micsfor radios


3,547.90NORTHWESTCONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 3,427.90Radios, batteries & speaker mics


3,427.90NORTHWESTCONTRACTOR - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Fire-EMS Operations $ 1,113.58Boltcutters and batteries


1,113.58NORTHWESTCONTRACTOR - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Sewer Stormwater $ 405.32glendaledam vault repair


405.32NORTHWESTCONTRACTOR - Total For Sewer Stormwater


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Water Distribution $ 77.12BlueLocate Flags - Other Material & Supplies


77.12NORTHWESTCONTRACTOR - Total For Water Distribution


12,264.44NORTHWESTCONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST LININGS &


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 61 of 92


87







NORTHWEST LININGS & Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 509,067.85Cell5 Construction ( Geosynthe


509, 067.85NORTHWESTLININGS & - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


509,067.85NORTHWESTLININGS & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 73.94OSHATRAINING


73.94OCCUPATIONALSAFETY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


73.94OCCUPATIONALSAFETY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ODP BUS SOL LLC
ODP BUS SOL LLC Customer Service $ 37.911cyan toner


ODP BUS SOL LLC Customer Service $ 68.161black toner, 1 yellow toner


106.07ODPBUS SOL LLC - Total For Customer Service


ODP BUS SOL LLC Finance $ 37.901cyan toner


ODP BUS SOL LLC Finance $ 68.151black toner, 1 yellow toner


106.05ODPBUS SOL LLC - Total For Finance


ODP BUS SOL LLC Health Insurance Fund $ 37.901cyan toner


ODP BUS SOL LLC Health Insurance Fund $ 68.151black toner, 1 yellow toner


106.05ODPBUS SOL LLC - Total For Health Insurance Fund


ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $ 37.901cyan toner


ODP BUS SOL LLC Human Resources $ 68.151black toner, 1 yellow toner


106.05ODPBUS SOL LLC - Total For Human Resources


ODP BUS SOL LLC Risk Management $ 37.901cyan toner


ODP BUS SOL LLC Risk Management $ 68.151black toner, 1 yellow toner


106.05ODPBUS SOL LLC - Total For Risk Management


530.27ODPBUS SOL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OPINIONSTAGE
OPINIONSTAGE City Manager $ 99.00Trivia/quiz software for citizen engagement


99.00OPINIONSTAGE - Total For City Manager


99.00OPINIONSTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


O'REILLY AUTO PARTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 62 of 92


88







O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 63.45OPERATIONALSUPPLIES EQUIPT BLDG


63.45O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Fire-EMS Operations $ 9.98BoltCutters for E2 and E6


9.98O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


73.43O'REILLY AUTO PARTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ORKIN LLC 002
ORKIN LLC 002 Hogadon - Operations $ 150.97PestControl


150.97ORKINLLC 002 - Total For Hogadon - Operations


150.97ORKINLLC 002 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 107.66Handicapdoor repairs


OVERHEAD DOOR CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 154.35


OVERHEAD DOOR CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 2,291.00Replace / install door sections


OVERHEAD DOOR CO Buildings & Structures Fund $ 190.00Doorrepair / timer


2,743.01OVERHEADDOOR CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


2,743.01OVERHEADDOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PACE ANALYTICAL SERV
PACE ANALYTICAL SERV WWTP Pretreatment $ 4,588.35Sampletesting


4,588.35PACEANALYTICAL SERV - Total For WWTP Pretreatment


4,588.35PACEANALYTICAL SERV - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAPA JOHN S 1077
PAPA JOHN S 1077 General Fund Govt Wide $ 25.99Chargewas disputed and refunded on 11/ 10


25.99PAPAJOHN S 1077 - Total For General Fund Govt Wide


25.99PAPAJOHN S 1077 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PAYPAL DAYWEATHER
PAYPAL DAYWEATHER Parks - Parks Maint.$ 200.00Weatherapps and advisory for supervisors


200.00PAYPALDAYWEATHER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 63 of 92


89







200.00PAYPALDAYWEATHER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S
PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 12,236.24GemsS028749-OP/ Mnt/ mon srvcs g


PEAK GEOSOLUTIONS/ S Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 33,140.69PSCPeak CQA CRL Cell 5 Const


45,376.93PEAKGEOSOLUTIONS/ S - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


45,376.93PEAKGEOSOLUTIONS/ S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PEDEN' S INC
PEDEN' S INC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 358.00Hoodies / Screen Printing


358.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


PEDEN' S INC Public Transit - Operations $ 690.00Sewingservice - patches on jackets


690.00PEDEN'S INC - Total For Public Transit - Operations


1,048.00PEDEN'S INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PETSMART #3082
PETSMART # 3082 Metro Animal Shelter $ 218.20PETSHOPS- PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


PETSMART # 3082 Metro Animal Shelter $ 55.98PETSHOPS- PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


PETSMART # 3082 Metro Animal Shelter $ 105.96PETSHOPS- PET FOOD AND SUPPLY STORES


380.14PETSMART #3082 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


380.14PETSMART #3082 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIZZA HUT 035955
PIZZA HUT 035955 Police Administration $ 120.47EATINGPLACES, RESTAURANTS


PIZZA HUT 035955 Police Administration $ 103.26EATINGPLACES, RESTAURANTS


223.73PIZZAHUT 035955 - Total For Police Administration


223.73PIZZAHUT 035955 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POLICE FACILITY DESI
POLICE FACILITY DESI Capital Projects Fund $ 34,800.00CBCdesign contract


34,800.00POLICEFACILITY DESI - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 64 of 92


90







34,800.00POLICEFACILITY DESI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSITIVE PROMOTIONS
POSITIVE PROMOTIONS Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $ 883.17Publiceducation supplies


883.17POSITIVEPROMOTIONS - Total For Fire- EMS Prevent & Inspect


883.17POSITIVEPROMOTIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. City Council $ 198.25Postage / mailing service - One Cent Insert


198.25POSTALPROS, INC. - Total For City Council


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $ 3,085.33Printing/Postage/ Mailing of UB & Past Due N


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $ 3,361.90UtilityBill Printing / Postage / Mail Service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $ 3,909.88UB/Past Due Notices- Printing/ Postage/ Maili


10,357.11POSTALPROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


10,555.36POSTALPROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROUD TO HOST
PROUD TO HOST Social Community Services $ 50,000.00Proudto Host the best 1st yea


50,000.00PROUDTO HOST - Total For Social Community Services


50,000.00PROUDTO HOST - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PURVIS INDUSTRIES
PURVIS INDUSTRIES WWTP Operations $ 295.00Airhose


295.00PURVISINDUSTRIES - Total For WWTP Operations


295.00PURVISINDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Q RITE ENTERPRISES L
Q RITE ENTERPRISES L Community Development $ 144.50Printingservice - contractor licenses


144.50QRITE ENTERPRISES L - Total For Community Development


144.50QRITE ENTERPRISES L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 65 of 92


91







QDOBA 1869
QDOBA 1869 Fire- EMS Training $ 32.44Mealwhile in Cheyenne for the Recruit Acad


32.44QDOBA1869 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


32.44QDOBA1869 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QR-CODE-GENERATOR. CO
QR- CODE- GENERATOR. CO Fire- EMS Administration $ 119.88QRCode Generator for recruitment


119.88QR-CODE- GENERATOR. CO - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


119.88QR-CODE- GENERATOR. CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REED' S AUTOMOTIVE &
REED' S AUTOMOTIVE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 123.67Exhaustrepair


123.67REED'S AUTOMOTIVE & - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


123.67REED'S AUTOMOTIVE & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RISSLER PLUMBING & H
RISSLER PLUMBING & H Buildings & Structures Fund $ 1,184.07Plumbing & heating supplies


1,184.07RISSLERPLUMBING & H - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


1,184.07RISSLERPLUMBING & H - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA
RIVER OAKS COMMUNICA General Fund Revenue $ 935.00AT&T's Eligible Facilities Request


935.00RIVEROAKS COMMUNICA - Total For General Fund Revenue


935.00RIVEROAKS COMMUNICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RMI CASPER
RMI CASPER Buildings & Structures Fund $ 63.79BASShop Supplies - RMI


63.79RMICASPER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


RMI CASPER WWTP Operations $ 175.00Gas


175.00RMICASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 66 of 92


92







238.79RMICASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $ 132.30BulkOxygen - Chemicals


Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $ 1,399.03BulkOxygen - Chemicals


1,531.33RockyMountain - Total For Regional Water Operations


Rocky Mountain Water Distribution $ 25.02Monthlyrental


25.02RockyMountain - Total For Water Distribution


1,556.35RockyMountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics - Operations $ 5,275.77Acct #54730761- 008 1


5,275.77ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Ope $ 99.46Acct #54730761- 112 9


99.46ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Marion Kreiner Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.$ 87.22Acct #54730761- 112 9


87.22ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Mike Sedar Oper.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Paradise Valley Ope $ 70.69Acct #54730761- 112 9


70.69ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Paradise Valley Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Aquatics- Washington Oper $ 41.60Acct #54730761- 112 9


41.60ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Aquatics- Washington Oper


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $ 264.25Acct #54730761- 154 1


264.25ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 10,212.30Acct #54730761- 090 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 354.88Acct #54730761- 139 2


10,567.18ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Buildings & Structures Fund $ 82.89Acct #54730761- 089 9


82.89ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Center Building $ 1,080.75Acct #54730761- 093 1


1,080.75ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Center Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER City Hall $ 3,709.49Acct #54730761- 093 1


3,709.49ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For City Hall


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $ 2,161.99Acct #54730761- 097 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $ 638.87Acct #54730761- 141 8


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 67 of 92


93







2,800.86ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Marathon Building $ 560.77Acct #54730761- 093 1


560.77ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Marathon Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $ 903.64Acct #54730761- 102 0


903.64ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Miller St. Dormitory $ 26.05Acct #54730761- 093 1


26.05ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Miller St. Dormitory


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Athletic Maint.$ 3,977.97Acct #54730761- 131 9


3,977.97ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint.$ 906.60Acct #54730761- 093 1


906.60ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $ 59.40Acct #54730761- 148 3


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $ 2,314.07Acct #54730761- 132 7


2,373.47ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $ 10,234.33Acct #54730761- 159 0


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Police Administration $ 113.25Acct #54730761- 104 6


10,347.58ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Police Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $ 259.18Acct #54730761- 146 7


259.18ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $ 3,720.84Acct #54730761- 095 6


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Rec Center - Operations $ 4,330.02Acct #54730761- 095 6


8,050.86ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Rec Center - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $ 274.72Acct #60931133- 002 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $ 26.18Acct #60931133- 004 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $ 362.85Acct #60931133- 005 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $ 67,081.71Acct #60931133- 009 4


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $ 1,260.29Acct #60931133- 011 0


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $ 1,056.11Acct #60931133- 012 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $ 530.82Acct #60931133- 013 6


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $ 270.39Acct #60931133- 006 0


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $ 549.81Acct #60931133- 017 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $ 3,855.30Acct #60931133- 018 5


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $ 3,508.73Acct #60931133- 010 2


78,776.91ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $ 2,422.18Acct #60931133- 003 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $ 191.99Acct #60931133- 008 6


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 68 of 92


94







ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $ 26.13Acct #60931133- 014 4


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $ 43.75Acct #60931133- 015 1


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $ 1,734.39Acct #60931133- 009 4


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $ 2,302.49Acct #60931133- 016 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $ 24.90Acct #60931133- 019 3


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $ 93.78Acct #60931133- 026 8


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $ 25.10Acct #60931133- 001 1


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $ 26.18Acct #60931133- 022 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $ 24.20Acct #60931133- 021 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $ 2,105.61Acct #60931133- 025 0


9,020.70ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 387.28Acct #54730761- 105 3


387.28ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Traffic Control $ 47,406.97Acct #54730761- 106 1


47,406.97ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Traffic Control


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $ 1,875.53Acct #54730761- 002 2


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $ 21,204.53Acct #54730761- 107 9


23,080.06ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $ 25,367.93Acct #54730761- 108 7


25,367.93ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


235,526.13ROCKYMOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Golf - Operations $ 576.00PortableRestroom Rental


576.00Rooter - Total For Golf - Operations


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 76.53Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 331.65Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 72.74Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 562.16Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 104.40Porta-John from R& R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint.$ 60.79Porta-John from R& R


1,208.27Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


1,784.27Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 69 of 92


95







ROTELLI PIZZA
ROTELLI PIZZA General Fund Govt Wide $ 65.20Chargewas disputed and returned on 11/ 10/


65.20ROTELLIPIZZA - Total For General Fund Govt Wide


65.20ROTELLIPIZZA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RUSSELL INDUSTRIES I
RUSSELL INDUSTRIES I Regional Water Operations $ 109.00Floatsfor Actiflo Sump Pumps - Pump & Lubr


109.00RUSSELLINDUSTRIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


RUSSELL INDUSTRIES I Water Distribution $ 1,396.63Trashpump parts-gaskets, wear plate, greas


1,396.63RUSSELLINDUSTRIES I - Total For Water Distribution


1,505.63RUSSELLINDUSTRIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB # 6425 Balefill - Baler Processing $ 61.74OPERATIONALSUPPLIES FOR ALL BUILDINGS


61.74SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 181.50OPERATIONALSUPPLIES FOR ALL BUILDINGS


181.50SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 33.46OPERATIONALSUPPLIES FOR ALL BUILDINGS


33.46SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $ 272.55Repairsupplies for Ice Arena - Sams Club


272.55SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Community Development $ 57.92WHOLESALECLUBS


57.92SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Community Development


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Fire- EMS Operations $ 160.52StationSupplies


160.52SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $ 431.82ConcessionResale


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $ 16.24CIAConcessions Water Bottles


448.06SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Police Investigations $ 251.82WHOLESALECLUBS


251.82SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Police Investigations


SAMS CLUB # 6425 Refuse - Residential $ 157.90OPERATIONALSUPPLIES FOR ALL BUILDINGS


157.90SAMSCLUB # 6425 - Total For Refuse - Residential


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 70 of 92


96







1,625.47SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB # 6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 123.82SAFETYMEETING SUPPLIES


123.82SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMSCLUB # 6425 Buildings & Structures Fund $ 308.54Repairsupplies for Ice Arena - Sams Club


308.54SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SAMSCLUB # 6425 Fire-EMS Administration $ 92.26OfficeSupplies for Admin


92.26SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


SAMSCLUB # 6425 Fire- EMS Training $ 198.14Drinksand snacks for engineer test


198.14SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


SAMSCLUB # 6425 Parks - Parks Maint.$ 19.98Cookiesfor Rec Center meeting


19.98SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


SAMSCLUB # 6425 Police Administration $ 449.80WHOLESALECLUBS


449.80SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Police Administration


SAMSCLUB # 6425 Weed & Pest Fund $ 29.96Baroil


29.96SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


SAMSCLUB # 6425 WWTP Operations $ 299.27Cleaning, kitchen supplies


299.27SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For WWTP Operations


1,521.77SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB. COM Buildings & Structures Fund $ 132.99CityHall Custodial Supplies - Sams Club


132.99SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SAMSCLUB. COM Fire-EMS Operations $ 432.73StationSupplies


SAMSCLUB. COM Fire- EMS Operations $ 196.69StationSupplies


629.42SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


762.41SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SCOOTER' S COFFEE
SCOOTER' S COFFEE Fire-EMS Training $ 63.00Coffeefor engineering practial exam


63.00SCOOTER'S COFFEE - Total For Fire- EMS Training


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 71 of 92


97







63.00SCOOTER'S COFFEE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SELF HELP CENTER, IN
SELF HELP CENTER, IN Capital Projects Fund $ 13,748.751% #16 Funding Self Help Cente


13,748.75SELFHELP CENTER, IN - Total For Capital Projects Fund


13,748.75SELFHELP CENTER, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHEET METAL SPECIALT
SHEET METAL SPECIALT Buildings & Structures Fund $ 59.18HVACRepair supplies for City Hall - Sheet Me


59.18SHEETMETAL SPECIALT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


59.18SHEETMETAL SPECIALT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire- EMS Operations $ 83.27Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $ 90.63Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $ 118.96Fuel


292.86SHELLOIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


292.86SHELLOIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN- WILLIAMS COR Refuse - Residential $ 393.23Paint & painting supplies


393.23SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Refuse - Residential


393.23SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SILVER MINE SUBS STO
SILVER MINE SUBS STO Fire- EMS Training $ 14.94Mealwhile attending the ICS300 Class


14.94SILVERMINE SUBS STO - Total For Fire- EMS Training


14.94SILVERMINE SUBS STO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIRCHIE ACQUISITION
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $ 290.54Tapedispenser & fiberglass frame


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 72 of 92


98







SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $ 299.43COMMERCIALEQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $ 297.53Evidencesupplies


887.50SIRCHIEACQUISITION - Total For Police Investigations


887.50SIRCHIEACQUISITION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SKILLPATH / NATIONAL
SKILLPATH / NATIONAL General Fund Govt Wide $ 182.15ONLINETRAINING COURSE AND HANDBOOK


182.15SKILLPATH / NATIONAL - Total For General Fund Govt Wide


182.15SKILLPATH / NATIONAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMARSH, INC
SMARSH, INC Information Services $ 1,996.00Email-Professional Archive Capture- 10/ 01-10


1,996.00SMARSH, INC - Total For Information Services


1,996.00SMARSH, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $ 200.00Confidentiallegal or medical matters


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $ 800.00Evaluation


1,000.00SMITHPSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services


1,000.00SMITHPSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SO PT HOTEL AND CASI
SO PT HOTEL AND CASI Police Career Services $ 200.01LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


SO PT HOTEL AND CASI Police Career Services $ 200.01LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


SO PT HOTEL AND CASI Police Career Services $ 200.01LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


SO PT HOTEL AND CASI Police Career Services $ 200.01LODGING, HOTELS, MOTELS, RESORTS


800.04SOPT HOTEL AND CASI - Total For Police Career Services


800.04SOPT HOTEL AND CASI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP FIGS, INC.
SP FIGS, INC. General Fund Govt Wide ($ 175.48)Charge was disputed and refunded on 11/ 10


SP FIGS, INC. General Fund Govt Wide $ 175.48Chargewas disputed and refunded on 11/ 10


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 73 of 92


99







0.00SPFIGS, INC. - Total For General Fund Govt Wide


0.00SPFIGS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP FIREHOSEDIRECTCOM
SP FIREHOSEDIRECTCOM Fire-EMS Operations $ 50.37Gasketsfor Misc. Fittings


50.37SPFIREHOSEDIRECTCOM - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


50.37SPFIREHOSEDIRECTCOM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP NOTARYSTAMP. COM
SP NOTARYSTAMP. COM Community Development $ 41.87STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


41.87SPNOTARYSTAMP. COM - Total For Community Development


41.87SPNOTARYSTAMP.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP OHD, LLLP
SP OHD, LLLP Fire-EMS Administration $ 825.00OccupationalHealth Dynamics - Calibration f


825.00SPOHD, LLLP - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


825.00SPOHD, LLLP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP THE BLUE CELL
SP THE BLUE CELL Fire- EMS Training $ 250.00ICS300 Virtual Class


SP THE BLUE CELL Fire-EMS Training $ 250.00TheNIMS Store_ICS300


500.00SPTHE BLUE CELL - Total For Fire- EMS Training


500.00SPTHE BLUE CELL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE
SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Hogadon - Operations $ 164.97Safetychains


164.97SPORTSMANSWAREHOUSE - Total For Hogadon - Operations


SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 169.90weightsfor bottom cleaner


169.90SPORTSMANSWAREHOUSE - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


334.87SPORTSMANSWAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 74 of 92


100







SQ BRECK MEDIA GROU
SQ BRECK MEDIA GROU Golf - Operations $ 1,000.00AdvertisingInvoices


1,000.00SQBRECK MEDIA GROU - Total For Golf - Operations


1,000.00SQBRECK MEDIA GROU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ COMPUTER PROFESS Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 179.902KEYBOARDS AND SWITCHES FOR NAPA PA


179.90SQCOMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


SQ COMPUTER PROFESS Police Administration $ 179.98COMPUTERMAINTENANCE, REPAIR & SERVIC


179.98SQCOMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Police Administration


359.88SQCOMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ MY EDUCATIONAL R
SQ MY EDUCATIONAL R Police Career Services $ 2,375.00SCHOOLSAND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES NOT


2,375.00SQMY EDUCATIONAL R - Total For Police Career Services


2,375.00SQMY EDUCATIONAL R - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ PEDEN' S INC.
SQ PEDEN' S INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection ($ 1.80)city logo on winter workwear-- Shaun Hilton, 


SQ PEDEN' S INC. Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 37.80citylogo on winter workwear-- Shaun Hilton, 


36.00SQPEDEN' S INC. - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


36.00SQPEDEN' S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ PWP WYOMING
SQ PWP WYOMING Ice Arena - Concessions $ 101.43MonthlyBirthday Papa Johns Orders


101.43SQPWP WYOMING - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


101.43SQPWP WYOMING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ SUMMIT ELECTRIC
SQ SUMMIT ELECTRIC Fire-EMS Operations $ 655.03Repairof fridge at St. 3


655.03SQSUMMIT ELECTRIC - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 75 of 92


101







655.03SQSUMMIT ELECTRIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQUARESPACE INC.
SQUARESPACE INC. City Manager $ 6.00websitehosting


SQUARESPACE INC. City Manager $ 33.00Websitesubscription


39.00SQUARESPACEINC. - Total For City Manager


39.00SQUARESPACEINC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Cemetery $ 122.69officesupplies, copy paper


122.69STAPLES - Total For Cemetery


STAPLES Golf - Operations $ 474.96Inkfor printer


474.96STAPLES - Total For Golf - Operations


STAPLES Hogadon - Operations $ 77.22Skipatrol forms


77.22STAPLES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


STAPLES Parks - Parks Maint.$ 73.95Posterboard and post-it notes for Rec center


73.95STAPLES - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


STAPLES Streets $ 172.16DailyPlanner Refills


172.16STAPLES - Total For Streets


STAPLES WWTP Operations $ 99.89Officesupplies


99.89STAPLES - Total For WWTP Operations


1,020.87STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT City Council $ 396.39OfficeSupplies


396.39STAPLESDIRECT - Total For City Council


STAPLES DIRECT City Manager ($ 18.99)Refund for returned merchandise


STAPLES DIRECT City Manager $ 602.83OfficeSupplies


583.84STAPLESDIRECT - Total For City Manager


980.23STAPLESDIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF NEBRASKA -
STATE OF NEBRASKA - Police Administration $ 7.50DrivingRecord Request - Ngambi


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 76 of 92


102







7.50STATEOF NEBRASKA - - Total For Police Administration


7.50STATEOF NEBRASKA - - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Health Insurance Fund $ 16,608.62RetireeSubsidy - August 2022


16,608.62STATEOF WY. - Total For Health Insurance Fund


16,608.62STATEOF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STERLING
STERLING Human Resources $ 883.43Centralizedemployee backgroun


883.43STERLING - Total For Human Resources


883.43STERLING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Regional Water Operations $ 489.99WeedWhacker - Small Tools & Supplies


489.99STOTZEQUIPMENT - Total For Regional Water Operations


489.99STOTZEQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STRYKER SALES LLC
STRYKER SALES LLC Police Administration $ 1,242.16Defibrillatorreplacement batteries & trainer


1,242.16STRYKERSALES LLC - Total For Police Administration


1,242.16STRYKERSALES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Subway 22369
Subway 22369 Fire-EMS Training $ 12.91Mealwhile in Cheyenne at recruit academy


12.91Subway22369 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


12.91Subway22369 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Balefill - Baler Processing $ 720.00Replacementof electrical breakers


720.00SUMMITELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 77 of 92


103







SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Buildings & Structures Fund $ 80.00TroubleshootLighting Battery Back Up


80.00SUMMITELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


800.00SUMMITELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Police Administration $ 166.10Technicallabor - wire repair


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Police Administration $ 387.00AnnualFire Alarm Inspection


553.10SUMMITFIRE & SECURI - Total For Police Administration


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Rec Center - Operations $ 510.40FireExtinguishers exchange and refurb. plus i


510.40SUMMITFIRE & SECURI - Total For Rec Center - Operations


1,063.50SUMMITFIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Meters $ 27.546Sticks of Tubing for Services - Meter Repair


27.54SUTHERLANDS2219 - Total For Water Meters


27.54SUTHERLANDS2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SYSCO CORP
SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $ 162.95CONCESSIONS- ITEMS FOR RESALE CHICKEN


SYSCO CORP Ice Arena - Concessions $ 277.98CONCESSION- ITEMS FOR RESALE CHICKEN, P


440.93SYSCOCORP - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


440.93SYSCOCORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE GOODYEAR TIRE &
THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 299.72Tireservices


THE GOODYEAR TIRE & Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 318.35Tireservices


618.07THEGOODYEAR TIRE & - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


618.07THEGOODYEAR TIRE & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 67.88CLAMPSFOR ROLL OFF BIN


67.88THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 78 of 92


104







THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $ 187.96Lightingrepair supplies for Metro Animal She


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $ 100.86BASShop Supplies - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $ 40.41Repairsupplies for Rec Center - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $ 22.97Repairsupplies for Ice Arena


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $ 237.00Repairsupplies for Rec Center - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $ 43.96Repairsupplies for Rec Center - Home Depot


633.16THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $ 31.84CustodialSupplies


31.84THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


THE HOME DEPOT General Fund Govt Wide $ 178.86Cleaningsupplies for shop, drill bits, mouse t


THE HOME DEPOT General Fund Govt Wide $ 80.53Lodge


259.39THEHOME DEPOT - Total For General Fund Govt Wide


THE HOME DEPOT Golf - Operations $ 12.46ShopSupplies


12.46THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Golf - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $ 106.27ANSICompliance upgrade


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $ 22.98TrailerHitch


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $ 28.82Lodgesupplies


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $ 109.60Toolsander


267.67THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Shelter $ 36.41HOMESUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


36.41THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


THE HOME DEPOT Police Investigations $ 15.84HOMESUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


15.84THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Police Investigations


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Special Program $ 30.08signholders for craft fair signage CRF Special


30.08THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs


THE HOME DEPOT Refuse - Residential $ 89.86MAILBOXTO REPLACE ONE HIT BY REFUSE T


89.86THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Refuse - Residential


THE HOME DEPOT Regional Water Operations $ 79.88Ice-Melt for Sidewalks - Office Supplies


79.88THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Regional Water Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $ 59.97ToolBox supplies


THE HOME DEPOT Weed & Pest Fund $ 19.98Tools


79.95THEHOME DEPOT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


1,604.42THEHOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE INTERNATIONAL SO


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 79 of 92


105







THE INTERNATIONAL SO Fire-EMS Training ($ 50.00)Refund for ISFSI Class registration


50.00)THE INTERNATIONAL SO - Total For Fire- EMS Training


50.00)THE INTERNATIONAL SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE OFFICE SHOP, INC
THE OFFICE SHOP, INC Fire- EMS Administration $ 92.72FireAdmin Copier fee for September


92.72THEOFFICE SHOP, INC - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


92.72THEOFFICE SHOP, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE SAGE CORPORATION
THE SAGE CORPORATION Water Distribution $ 2,695.00CDLTraining - Travel/ Training


2,695.00THESAGE CORPORATION - Total For Water Distribution


2,695.00THESAGE CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE WASH LLC
THE WASH LLC Police Administration $ 16.56Carwash


16.56THEWASH LLC - Total For Police Administration


16.56THEWASH LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THIRTY THREE MILE RO
THIRTY THREE MILE RO Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 82.96Monthlyflushing water - Sept & Oct 2022


82.96THIRTYTHREE MILE RO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


82.96THIRTYTHREE MILE RO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I
TITAN DISTRIBUTORS I Fire- EMS Training $ 335.99OlympicBarbell


335.99TITANDISTRIBUTORS I - Total For Fire- EMS Training


335.99TITANDISTRIBUTORS I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TLO TRANSUNION
TLO TRANSUNION Police Administration $ 204.40COMPUTERAND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 80 of 92


106







204.40TLOTRANSUNION - Total For Police Administration


204.40TLOTRANSUNION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP
TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP Metro Animal Shelter $ 253.61SPORTINGGOODS STORES


TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP Metro Animal Shelter $ 194.14SPORTINGGOODS STORES


447.75TOMAHAWKLIVE TRAP - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


447.75TOMAHAWKLIVE TRAP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS
TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS Water Distribution $ 96.59CopyCharge - October 2022


96.59TOPOFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For Water Distribution


TOP OFFICE PRODUCTS WWTP Operations $ 153.60CopyCharge - October 2022


153.60TOPOFFICE PRODUCTS - Total For WWTP Operations


250.19TOPOFFICE PRODUCTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Fire- EMS Operations $ 67.96BlueDef


67.96TRACTORSUPPLY CO - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Weed & Pest Fund $ 35.96Tools


35.96TRACTORSUPPLY CO - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


103.92TRACTORSUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRANSPORTATION TECHN
TRANSPORTATION TECHN Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 3,130.00HAZWASTE TECH TRAINING


3,130.00TRANSPORTATIONTECHN - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


3,130.00TRANSPORTATIONTECHN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRES AMIGOS FAMILY M
TRES AMIGOS FAMILY M Fire- EMS Training $ 18.95Mealwhile at ICS 300 Class


18.95TRESAMIGOS FAMILY M - Total For Fire- EMS Training


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 81 of 92


107







18.95TRESAMIGOS FAMILY M - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRI STATE OIL RECLAI
TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 100.00Oilrecycling pickup


TRI STATE OIL RECLAI Balefill - Diversion & Special $ 1,308.00AntifreezeRecycling Service


1,408.00TRISTATE OIL RECLAI - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


1,408.00TRISTATE OIL RECLAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST CHEYENNE RIB AN
TST CHEYENNE RIB AN Fire-EMS Training $ 31.64Mealwhile in Cheyenne at recruit academy


TST CHEYENNE RIB AN Fire-EMS Training $ 27.97Mealwhile in Cheyenne at the recruit acade


59.61TSTCHEYENNE RIB AN - Total For Fire- EMS Training


59.61TSTCHEYENNE RIB AN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST Eggingtons
TST Eggingtons Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 50.03TRAVELAND TRAINING


50.03TSTEggingtons - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


50.03TSTEggingtons - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST WYOMING RIB
TST WYOMING RIB Fire-EMS Training $ 142.19Dinnerfor 8 engineer test assessors


142.19TSTWYOMING RIB - Total For Fire- EMS Training


142.19TSTWYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TYPEFORM, S.L.
TYPEFORM, S.L. Golf - Operations $ 29.00SurveyYear End


29.00TYPEFORM, S. L. - Total For Golf - Operations


29.00TYPEFORM, S.L. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ULINE SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE SHIP SUPPLIE Golf - Operations $ 640.12MerchandiseDisplay


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 82 of 92


108







640.12ULINESHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Golf - Operations


ULINE SHIP SUPPLIE Police Investigations $ 54.00CATALOGMERCHANTS


54.00ULINESHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Police Investigations


694.12ULINESHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $ 136.87Uniformsupplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $ 270.00Uniformsupplies


406.87UNIFORMS2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services


406.87UNIFORMS2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $ 95.24UpperRock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph


95.24UNIONWIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks


95.24UNIONWIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED 0169806123
UNITED 0169806123 Police Career Services $ 35.00UNITEDAIRLINES


35.00UNITED0169806123 - Total For Police Career Services


35.00UNITED0169806123 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNITED WAY OF NATRON
UNITED WAY OF NATRON Capital Projects Fund $ 946.941%#16 Funding United Way


946.94UNITEDWAY OF NATRON - Total For Capital Projects Fund


946.94UNITEDWAY OF NATRON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USA BLUE BOOK
USA BLUE BOOK Water Distribution $ 331.53HydrantLok - Water & Sewer Line Materials


331.53USABLUE BOOK - Total For Water Distribution


331.53USABLUE BOOK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 83 of 92


109







USA GASOLINE
USA GASOLINE Fire- EMS Operations $ 58.57Fuel


58.57USAGASOLINE - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


58.57USAGASOLINE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580478
USPS PO 5715580478 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 27.90POSTAGESTAMPS


27.90USPSPO 5715580478 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


27.90USPSPO 5715580478 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 Community Development $ 27.90POSTAGESTAMPS


27.90USPSPO 5715580945 - Total For Community Development


USPS PO 5715580945 WWTP Operations $ 20.93Stamps, certified mail


20.93USPSPO 5715580945 - Total For WWTP Operations


48.83USPSPO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONACOTITLESC
VCN NATRONACOTITLESC Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 17.50REPLACEMENTTITLE


17.50VCNNATRONACOTITLESC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


17.50VCNNATRONACOTITLESC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT
VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $ 35.50GOVERNMENTSERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL


VCN NATRONAREALESTAT Community Development $ 56.50GOVERNMENTSERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CL


92.00VCNNATRONAREALESTAT - Total For Community Development


92.00VCNNATRONAREALESTAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN WYDSHELPDESK
VCN WYDSHELPDESK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 87.50CLASSA TESTING FOR CDL


VCN WYDSHELPDESK Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 87.50CLASSA TESTING FOR CDL


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 84 of 92


110







175.00VCNWYDSHELPDESK - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


175.00VCNWYDSHELPDESK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $ 160.04Acct #442204089- 00001


160.04VERIZONWIRELESS - Total For Cemetery


VERIZON WIRELESS Parks - Parks Maint.$ 469.65Acct #342080735- 00001


469.65VERIZONWIRELESS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


VERIZON WIRELESS Police Administration $ 80.02Acct #465552982- 00010


VERIZON WIRELESS Police Administration $ 66.35Acct #242152162- 00001


146.37VERIZONWIRELESS - Total For Police Administration


VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $ 139.89Acct #771153835- 00001


139.89VERIZONWIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


VERIZON WIRELESS Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 74.36Acct #742239432- 00002


74.36VERIZONWIRELESS - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


VERIZON WIRELESS Water Distribution $ 276.24Acct #542255605- 00001


276.24VERIZONWIRELESS - Total For Water Distribution


VERIZON WIRELESS WWTP Operations $ 146.51Acct #842227834- 00001


146.51VERIZONWIRELESS - Total For WWTP Operations


1,413.06VERIZONWIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VOIANCE LANGUAGE
VOIANCE LANGUAGE Public Safety Communication $ 216.13Interpretationservices


216.13VOIANCELANGUAGE - Total For Public Safety Communications


216.13VOIANCELANGUAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VRC COMPANIES LLC
VRC COMPANIES LLC City Attorney $ 83.93FileDestruction Services


83.93VRCCOMPANIES LLC - Total For City Attorney


VRC COMPANIES LLC Municipal Court $ 60.77Filedestruction service


60.77VRCCOMPANIES LLC - Total For Municipal Court


VRC COMPANIES LLC Police Administration $ 175.04FileDestruction Services


175.04VRCCOMPANIES LLC - Total For Police Administration


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 85 of 92


111







319.74VRCCOMPANIES LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Golf - Operations $ 120.03CellularService for ipads


120.03VZWRLSSMY VZ VB P - Total For Golf - Operations


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $ 799.99WTPOperator Cell Phone Service & New Cell


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $ 76.18WTPOperator Cell Phone Service & New Cell


876.17VZWRLSSMY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Water Meters $ 266.40MeterServices - Communications


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Water Meters $ 306.76MeterServices Past Due Invoice from 5/ 202


573.16VZWRLSSMY VZ VB P - Total For Water Meters


1,569.36VZWRLSSMY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL- MART # 1617 Ice Arena - Concessions $ 29.88ButterSpray


29.88WAL-MART # 1617 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


WAL- MART # 1617 Metro Animal Control $ 18.12GROCERYSTORES, SUPERMARKETS


18.12WAL-MART # 1617 - Total For Metro Animal Control


48.00WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #3778
WAL- MART # 3778 Aquatics - Operations $ 6.72bulletinboard CFAC; Maintenance CRC Duct


6.72WAL-MART # 3778 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


WAL- MART # 3778 Fire- EMS Operations $ 38.76Twoshower mats


WAL- MART # 3778 Fire-EMS Operations $ 38.91DryingBlade


77.67WAL-MART # 3778 - Total For Fire- EMS Operations


WAL- MART # 3778 Rec Center - Operations $ 11.38bulletinboard CFAC; Maintenance CRC Duct


11.38WAL-MART # 3778 - Total For Rec Center - Operations


WAL- MART # 3778 Regional Water Operations $ 25.50ToiletBrushes & Chips for GWG Luncheon - 


WAL- MART # 3778 Regional Water Operations $ 44.96Tools - Small Tools & Supplies


70.46WAL-MART # 3778 - Total For Regional Water Operations


166.23WAL-MART #3778 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 86 of 92


112







WALMART.COM
WALMART. COM Rec Center - Special Program $ 70.54FallCarnival CRF Special Program


70.54WALMART.COM - Total For Rec Center - Special Programs


70.54WALMART.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO
WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 771.61miniCAS


771.61WATERTECHNOLOGY GRO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


WATER TECHNOLOGY GRO WWTP Regional Interceptors $ 771.60miniCAS


771.60WATERTECHNOLOGY GRO - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


1,543.21WATERTECHNOLOGY GRO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Water Distribution $ 2,280.00Constructionproject - not bui


2,280.00WAYNECOLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Water Distribution


2,280.00WAYNECOLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Water Distribution $ 110.72Tapfor Shop - Other Materials & Supplies


110.72WEARPARTS INC - Total For Water Distribution


110.72WEARPARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEISSMAN' S THEATRICA
WEISSMAN' S THEATRICA Rec Center - Operations $ 631.05DanceRecital outfits for CRC Programs


631.05WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA - Total For Rec Center - Operations


631.05WEISSMAN'S THEATRICA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME
WELLBORN SULLIVAN ME Property Insurance Fund $ 5,000.00Confidentiallegal or medical matters


5,000.00WELLBORNSULLIVAN ME - Total For Property Insurance Fund


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 87 of 92


113







5,000.00WELLBORNSULLIVAN ME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WENDY' S - 3504
WENDY' S - 3504 Fire-EMS Training $ 10.59Mealwhile attending ICS300 Class


10.59WENDY'S - 3504 - Total For Fire- EMS Training


10.59WENDY'S - 3504 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Capital Projects Fund $ 4,950.00WWCEngineering Enhancements f


4,950.00WESTERNWATER CONSUL - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WESTERN WATER CONSUL Sewer Wastewater Collection $ 1,200.50Poplar-CYtoCollins Design Wate


1,200.50WESTERNWATER CONSUL - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


6,150.50WESTERNWATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WYOMING LOCK
WESTERN WYOMING LOCK Buildings & Structures Fund $ 8.00Keycopies for BAS - Western Wyo Lock


8.00WESTERNWYOMING LOCK - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


8.00WESTERNWYOMING LOCK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WICKLANDER ZULAWSKI
WICKLANDER ZULAWSKI Fire-EMS Training $ 515.00InvestigativeInterviewing Class


515.00WICKLANDERZULAWSKI - Total For Fire- EMS Training


515.00WICKLANDERZULAWSKI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WILLIAM INSULATION C
WILLIAM INSULATION C Balefill $ 20.11


20.11WILLIAMINSULATION C - Total For Balefill


20.11WILLIAMINSULATION C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $ 10,995.40EngCAfor Industrial Ave Elm t


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:40 AM Page 88 of 92


114







10,995.40WLCENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WLC ENGINEERING - SU Engineering $ 217.50Landsurveying services


217.50WLCENGINEERING - SU - Total For Engineering


11,212.90WLCENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 15.25STAFFMEETING SUPPLIES


15.25WMSUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WM SUPERCENTER City Manager $ 84.88Heaters


84.88WMSUPERCENTER - Total For City Manager


WM SUPERCENTER Fire- EMS Administration $ 62.42AdminOffice Supplies


62.42WMSUPERCENTER - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Training $ 251.33Snacks, supplies, and drinks for oncoming int


251.33WMSUPERCENTER - Total For Fire- EMS Training


WM SUPERCENTER Human Resources $ 16.2414, 1-gallon water containers for pretty wate


16.24WMSUPERCENTER - Total For Human Resources


WM SUPERCENTER Metro Animal Shelter $ 35.96GROCERYSTORES, SUPERMARKETS


35.96WMSUPERCENTER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


WM SUPERCENTER Parks - Parks Maint.$ 3.56Drinksfor Rec Center meeting


WM SUPERCENTER Parks - Parks Maint.$ 22.88Cookiesand punch for 11.3.22 Rec Center m


26.44WMSUPERCENTER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $ 55.01Snacksupplies for Friday at the Rec & camps


55.01WMSUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Classes


WM SUPERCENTER Refuse - Residential $ 23.10TRUCKBARN AND SCALEHOUSE SUPPLIES


23.10WMSUPERCENTER - Total For Refuse - Residential


570.63WMSUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPY ShiftNote
WPY ShiftNote Regional Water Operations $ 90.00NewLog Book System for Operators - Maint


90.00WPYShiftNote - Total For Regional Water Operations


90.00WPYShiftNote - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WWP DBA- TRUGREEN


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:41 AM Page 89 of 92


115







WWP DBA- TRUGREEN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 307.84LANDSCAPEAND HORTICULTURAL SERVICES


307.84WWPDBA- TRUGREEN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


307.84WWPDBA- TRUGREEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WWW.WEVIDEO.COM/ CHAR
WWW. WEVIDEO. COM/ CHA Fire- EMS Administration $ 39.99Videoediting so0ftware for PIOs


39.99WWW.WEVIDEO. COM/ CHAR - Total For Fire- EMS Administration


39.99WWW.WEVIDEO. COM/ CHAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL
WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL Regional Water Operations $ 475.00SupportingMembership Dues 2023


475.00WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL - Total For Regional Water Operations


WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL Water Administration $ 475.002023Supporting Membership Dues


475.00WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL - Total For Water Administration


950.00WY. ASSOC. OF RURAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT
WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT Police Career Services $ 550.00PublicSafety Communications Basic Training


WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT Police Career Services $ 1,350.00PeaceOfficer Criminal Law & Procedures Tra


1,900.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - Total For Police Career Services


1,900.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 346.55Equipmentrepair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 1,550.95Equipmentrepair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 376.00Equipmentrepair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 1,441.26Equipmentrepair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 851.38Equipmentrepair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 258.40Equipmentrepair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $ 842.73Equipmentrepair


5,667.27WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 1,509.41Equipmentrepair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $ 3,036.46Equipmentrepair


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:41 AM Page 90 of 92


116







4,545.87WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


10,213.14WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE
WYOMING LOW VOLTAGE Risk Management $ 1,212.00FordWyoming Center cable admin reroute.


1,212.00WYOMINGLOW VOLTAGE - Total For Risk Management


1,212.00WYOMINGLOW VOLTAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING STEEL RECYCL
WYOMING STEEL RECYCL Hogadon - Operations $ 27.75Shopin update


WYOMING STEEL RECYCL Hogadon - Operations $ 29.60shopupdate


WYOMING STEEL RECYCL Hogadon - Operations $ 414.13ShopGroomer rails


471.48WYOMINGSTEEL RECYCL - Total For Hogadon - Operations


471.48WYOMINGSTEEL RECYCL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING TRANSFER & S
WYOMING TRANSFER & S Balefill $ 5.00


WYOMING TRANSFER & S Balefill $ 20.00


WYOMING TRANSFER & S Balefill $ 13.00


38.00WYOMINGTRANSFER & S - Total For Balefill


38.00WYOMINGTRANSFER & S - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING WORK WAREHOU
WYOMING WORK WAREHO Hogadon - Operations $ 179.99snowmakinguniforms


WYOMING WORK WAREHO Hogadon - Operations $ 199.49snowmakinguniforms


WYOMING WORK WAREHO Hogadon - Operations $ 152.98Snowmakinguniforms


WYOMING WORK WAREHO Hogadon - Operations $ 305.98snowmakinguniforms


WYOMING WORK WAREHO Hogadon - Operations ($ 9.50)SALES TAX REFUND


828.94WYOMINGWORK WAREHOU - Total For Hogadon - Operations


828.94WYOMINGWORK WAREHOU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


XEROX CORPORATION


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:41 AM Page 91 of 92


117







XEROX CORPORATION Regional Water Operations $ 197.56Copierusage


197.56XEROXCORPORATION - Total For Regional Water Operations


197.56XEROXCORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZUPPLER ONL FOODORDE
ZUPPLER ONL FOODORDE City Manager $ 69.40Onlineorder for lunch meeting


69.40ZUPPLERONL FOODORDE - Total For City Manager


69.40ZUPPLERONL FOODORDE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


5,243,210.26CITYWIDEBILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         ( Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment


are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           


SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 11/ 30/ 2022 8:37:41 AM Page 92 of 92


118







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting
12/06/22


Additional Accounts Payable


11/10/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements & Sales Tax


Wallace Trembath - Travel Reimbursement 419.89
Keith McPheeters - Travel Reimbursement 379.50
Sarah Boyle - Travel Reimbursement 310.50
Beth Andress - Travel Reimbursement 251.66
Jill Johnson - Travel Reimbursement 416.54
Richard Brown - Travel Reimbursement 310.50
State of Wyo - Dept. of Revenue - Sales tax 1,111.00


3,199.59


11/17/22 Prewrits - Travel Reimbursements & Payroll Vendors


Jeff Bullard - Travel Reimbursement 288.00
Taylor Gilbert - Travel Reimbursement 1,169.45
Andrew Lincowski - Travel Reimbursement 288.00
Ryan Lowry - Travel Reimbursement 288.00
Jon Schlager - Travel Reimbursement 288.00
Zack Winter - Travel Reimbursement 310.50
Amanda Munoz - Travel Reimbursement 22.11
Logan Etchison - Travel Reimbursement 103.25
William Grossklas - Travel Reimbursement 103.25
Erika Govea - Travel Reimbursement 162.25
State of Wyo Dept of Admin & Info - State of Wyo sponsored insurance plans 864,422.38
Wyo Dept of Workforce Services 67,450.71


934,895.90


11/23/22 Prewrits - Citizen Refund, Travel Reimbursements & Credit Card Payment


Curtis Fortin - Sewer Tap Fees Less Weed Mitigation Fee 126. 00


Tiffany Elhart - Travel Reimbursement 310. 50


Lyle Berg - Travel Reimbursement 333. 00


Clayton Atkinson - Travel Reimbursement 583. 69


Michael Harshman - Travel Reimbursement 481. 84


Debra Williams - Travel Reimbursement 162. 25


Jarett Wing - Travel Reimbursement 66. 39


Bank of America - Additional Credit Card Payment 33, 049. 33


35,113.00


Total Additional AP 973,208.49$     


Page 1 of 1
119















122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







244







245







246







247







248







249







250







251







252







253







254







255







256







257







258







259







260







261







262







263







264







265







266







267







268







269







270







271







272







273







274







275







276







277







278







279







280







281







282







283







284







285







286







287







288







289







290







291







292







293







294







295







296







297







298







299







300







301







302







303







304







305







306







307







308







309







310







311







312







313







314







315







316







317







318







319







320







321







322







323







324







325







326







327







328







329







330







331







332







333







334







335







336







337







338







339







340







341







342







343







344







345







346







347







348







349







350







351







352







353







354







355







356







357







358







359







360







361







362







363







364







365







366







367







368







369







370







371







372







373







374







375







376







377







378







379







380







381







382







383







384







385







386







387







388







389







390







391







392







393







394







395







396







397







398







399







400







401







402







403







404







405







406







407







408







409







410







411







412







413







414







415







416







417







418







419







420







421







422







423







424







425







426







427







428







429







430







431







432







433







434







435







436







437







438







439







440







441







442







443







444







445







446







447







448







449







450







451







452







453







454







455







456







457







458







459







460







461







462







463







464







465







466







467







468







469







470







471







472







473







474







475







476







477







478







479







480







481







482







483







484







485







486







487







488







489







490







491







492







493







494







495







496







497







498







499







500







501







502







503







504







505





		12-06-2022 Agenda

		3.A. November 1, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes Approval

		3.C. November 8, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes Approval

		3.D. November 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes Approval

		4. Bills & Claims 

		Addendum



		6.A.1. Est Public Hearing/Restaurant Liquor License No. 50/Antojitos Shiwas

		Memo



		6.A.2. Est Public Hearing/Annual Renewal of Liquor Licenses

		Memo



		7.A.1. Public Hearing/Transfer of Ownership of Retail Liquor License No. 37/Yellowstone Garage 

		Memo

		 Application

		Menu

		 Affidavit of Website Publication



		7.A.2. Public Hearing/New Restaurant Liquor License No. 49/ Little Shop of Burgers

		Memo

		 Application

		 Menu

		 Affidavit of Website Publication



		8.A. 2nd Reading Ordinance/ Pasadena Addition 

		Ordinance No. 19-22

		 Zoning Map



		9.A. 3rd Reading Ordinance/ Private Intrusion Alarms

		Ordinance No.17-22



		9.B. 3rd Reading Ordinance Offenses Against the Person 

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 18-22

		Proposed Amendment

		Info Regarding Religious Freedom Restoration Act

		Religious Freedom Restoration Act

		Bostock v. Clayton County Points



		10.A.1. Sole Source Purchase Communication Technologies

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-211



		10.A.2. Casper Area Transit Electric Fleet Conversion Study HDR Engineering

		Memo

		 Contract

		 Resolution No. 22-212



		10.A.3. Grant Award Agreement Homeland Security Hazmat Radio Equipment

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-213



		10.A.4. Grant Award Agreement Homeland Security Technical Rescue  Training

		Memo

		 Agreement

		 Resolution No. 22-215



		10.A.5. Grant Award Agreemen Homeland Security Technical Rescue Gear

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-214



		10.A.6. Midwest Avenue Reconstruction Walnut to Poplar WYDOT

		Memo

		Cooperative Agreement

		Proposed Fee Schedule

		Resolution 22-216



		10.A.7. Change Order No.1 Highland Park 96-Inch Storm Sewer Replacement Crown Construction

		Memo

		Change Order

		Contractor's Proposal

		Resolution No. 22- 217



		10.A.8. Solid Waste Portable Litter Fencing Metta Technologies 

		Memo

		 Agreement

		 Resolution No. 22-218



		10.A.9. WWC Engineering Midwest Ave Reconstruction Poplar to Walnut Street

		Memo

		Contract

		 Resolution No. 22-219



		10.A.10. Mayor Support of Larsens Assistance to Ukraine Children Evacuees

		Memo

		Letter From Mayor

		 Host Orphans Letter

		 Resolution No. 22-220



		10.A.11. Interim City Attorney Assignment

		Memo

		Agreement

		Job Description

		Resolution No. 22-221



		11.A.1. Purchase of Rough Area Mower/Weed & Pest Division

		Memo

		Bid Specification



		11.A.2. Purchase of UTVs/Hogadon Ski Basin

		Memo

		Bid Specification



		11.A.3. Purchase of 12 Mid-Size Police Interceptor Utility Vehicles/ Police Dept 

		Memo

		Bid Specification



		11.A.4. Purchase of 58,000 lbs Tandem Axle Trucks/Streets Division

		Memo

		Bid Specification



		11.A.5. Purchase of 3 Quarter-Ton Pickup Trucks/Fire Dept 

		Memo

		Bid Specification



		11.A.6. Purchase of Out-Front Rotary Mower/Cemetery Division 

		Memo

		Bid Specification



		11.A.7. Purchase of Residential Trash Containers/Ameritech Equipment Company

		Memo

		2 ATEC Quote

		Uline Quote

		Global Industries Quote



		11.A.8. Reappointment of Rob Hurless/Amoco Reuse Agreement Joint Powers Board

		Memo

		Letter of Interest

		Letter of Recommendation










